EOFOIA00047864-00001

From: i __(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:04 AM

To: JAMES, MICHELE

Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) il

Subject: RE: 3(g) Waiver Request forg (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

. (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)

Area Port Director
Seattle Area Port
C:

0: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

E:

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

Sent by Mobile Device

From: JAMES, MICHELE

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:02:25 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Cc: (0)(8), (b)(7)(C) e

Subject: RE: 3(g) Waiver Request for:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Who do you want us to call upon word from hq? Someone on shift?

Michele M. James
Director, Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection

| (b)6), (b)7)(C) Egg;;’e)

From: JAMES, MICHELE
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:00:11 AM

c (b)), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: 3(g) Waiver Request for;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

i abme
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Michele M. James
Director, Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection

(office)
(b)(8), (b)(T)(C) (cell)

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:57:01 AM
To: JAMES, MICHELE
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: RE: 3(g) Waiver Request for; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

.........

waiver requests were going to be considered and approved this night, we departed the airport after 0130.

Instead of taking them to the NWDC I made the decision to keep the two passengers at the FIS with two
officers overseeing their welfare.

Per the flight schedule there is an outbound Emirates flight that departs after 0700 in the morning, and it's the
flight the two travelers would need to return home. As such, and to bring closure to this event, I am not oppose
to them electing to go home if they wish to voluntarily withdraw their admission to the USA.

The airport is preparing to see more protesters at 0600, so a release or return of the travelers could possibly
calm the situation.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Seattle Area Port
C:

01 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

E:

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

Sent by Mobile Device

From: JAMES, MICHELE
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:55:33 AM

ce..___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: 3(g) Waiver Request for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

I emailed RY AN asking if they were still moving these. I fear they have gone home for the night and we will
not get the outcome until tomorrow.

Michele M. James
Director, Field Operations
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: (office)
| (B)(E). (BXTNC) | (el

From::  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:17:34 AM

il (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: 3(g) Waiver Request for: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

Good news, every time my phone rings I get a lot looks. Waiting patiently

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Seattle Area Port
C:

01 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

E:

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

Sent by Mobile Device

From: JAMES, MICHELE
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:16:00 AM

ce..___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: 3(g) Waiver Request for LUTF, Aiman Yahya Abdo

Request 1 is being routed. Both have now cleared OCC. They still need to be cleared by other entities. Will advise on
status as soon as possible.

Michele M. James
Customs and Border Protection
Director, Field Operations Seattle

(office)
(B)E), (BXTNC) | (e

From: JAMES, MICHELE
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:06 AM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Owen, Todd C {AC OFO) | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) 'WAGNER, JOHN P 4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

MURDOCK, JUDSON W < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : HOFFMAN, TODD A

i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) 'HUTTON, JAMES R
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i OFO-FIELD LIAISON <OFO-

. (b)(7)(E) f

Cc:! (B){®), (BY(7)(C)

Subject: RE: 3(g) Waiver Request for (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
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Modified Request Below:
Exemption to Executive Order Request for Passenger In-Transit while Order was Placed into Effect
January 28, 2017

OFO recommends that weE (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

- (B)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Michele M. James
Director, Field Operations
Seattle, WA
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From:
Sent:

To:
Cc:

Subject:

Thank you

I am going to bed. I will have my ringer on.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Seattle Area Port

(b)(6), (bX7)(C)
Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:03 AM
JAMES, MICHELE

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
RE: 3(g) Waiver Request fori

(b)(6), (B)NIC)

C:
O:
E:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

Sent by Mobile Device

From: JAMES, MICHELE

Sent: Sunday, January 29, !2017 2:00:11 AM

To:{ _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:i

(b)(6), BYT)(C)

Subject: RE: 3(g) Waiver Request for}

Michele M. James
Director, Field Operations

Customs and Border Protection

(office)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (cell)

(Bi(6), BIFIE)

From:_____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:57:01 AM

To: JAMES, MICHELE

Cc:i

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Squect: RE: 3(g) Waiver Request for

biEI BITIE)

Since AAPDi===dand I have been up and at the airport for close to 20 hours and it didn't appear as if the SeaTac

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

| (b)(B), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Seattle Area Port
C:

0: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

E:

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

Sent by Mobile Device

From: JAMES, MICHELE
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:55:33 AM

cei_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: 3(g) Waiver Request for!  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Egg}fe)

From: WILKERSON, MARK W

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:17:34 AM,

To: JAMES, MICHELE; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: RE: 3(g) Waiver Request for (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

Good news, every time my phone rings I get a lot looks. Waiting patiently

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
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Area Port Director
Seattle Area Port

855
0 (b)(6), (b)7(C)

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

Sent by Mobile Device
From: JAMES, MICHELE
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:16:00 AM _
To:

o (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: 3(g) Waiver Request for (b)(S), (b)(7)(C)

Request 1 is being routed. Both have now cleared OCC, They still need to be cleared by other entities. Will advise on
status as soon as possible.

Michele M. James
Customs and Border Protection
Director, Field Operations Seattle

ff
(6)E), BT | (o

From: JAMES, MICHELE
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:06 AM

To:! OION ] I— ,-
(B)(6); (BITIC)
Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) | (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) \WAGNER, JOHN P { TN
MURDOCK, JUDSON W + (b)(6), (B)(7)(C). ' HOFFMAN, TODD A
= _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R
(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) | OFO-FIELD LIAISON! (6)(7)(E}]

| (b)(7)(E) e RIS, )

Ce:i (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

Sut:;ject: RE: 3(g) Waiver Request fori  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

Michele V.. James
Director, Field Operations
Seattle, WA

CBPBATES00002774



EOFOIA00047867-00001

From: (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) i
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 S:04 AM
To: JAMES, MICHELE; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: 3(g) Waiver Request fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) a citizen of Sudan
Thank you
__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Seattle Area Port
C:
0: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

Sent by Mobile Device

From: JAMES, MICHELE
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:09:34 AM

To:: (b)(6), (P)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6), (B)(T)(C) ; ,
Subject: FW: 3(g) Waiver Request for: (0)(6), (P)(7)(C) i a citizen of Sudan

Michele M. James
Customs and Border Protection
Director. Field Operations Seattle

(office)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (cell)

-----Original Message-----
From: Owen. Todd C (AC OFO)
Sent: Sunday. January 29. 2017 5:00 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘JAMES. MICHELE | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
(B){0), (B )C) ‘WAGNER, JOHN P 1 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'HOFFMAN, TODD A1~ (b)(6], BY7NC] ;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R 4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
OFO-FIELD LIAISON 1 (b)7ME)

Cc: FREEMAN, MICHAEL T i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: RE: 3(g) Waiver Request for! (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) ia citizen of Sudan

Approved by cl, 0755 hours.

Todd C. Owen
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Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From{ __(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:14:55 AM

EOFOIA00047867-00002

To: JAMES. MICHELE:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iOwen. Todd C (AC OFO):

WAGNER, JOHN P:i (b)(8), (B)(7)(€) ~ THOFFMAN. TODD A1 (0)(6), (0)(7)C) . HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD

LIAISON
Cci____ (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) ' .
Subject: RE: 3(g) Waiver Request for! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  a citizen of Sudan

(b)(5)

. (b)(8), (b)(T)(C) _:

Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Office of Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E(c)g;e)

...............................

From: JAMES, MICHELE
Sent: Sunday. January 29. 2017 3:14 AM

Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

; (B)(6), (BY(7)(C) iOwen. Todd C (AC OFO) § (b)(8). (b)(7)(C) 'WAGNER. JOHN
P+ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HOFFMAN,
TODD Ai - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HUTTON,
JAMES R (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) i OFO-FIELD LIAISON < (b)(7)(E) 5

Ce:! (b)(8), (B)TC)

Subject: 3(g) Waiver Request for i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! a citizen of Sudan

Request #2

Exemption to Executive Order Request for Passenger In-Transit while Order was Placed into Effect

January 28, 2017

OFO recommends that we?L (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

2
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From: i ___(B)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 ©:20 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) JAMES, MICHELE; | (b)(6), (b)(7XC)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)___: '

Subject: RE: 3(g) Waiver Request fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ia citizen of Sudan

................. -

Just spoke to . exnerand briefly informed him of what occurred last evening and into the morning. Currently,

there are no protesters at SeaTac.
I am awake now, so I will get myself together and head back out to the airport to be there within the hour.

Since this is day one with the federal order in place what's the guidance that we are following? I am sure
something was emailed last night but frankly if so I do not remember.

Thank you

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Seattle Area Port
C:

0| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

Sent by Mobile Device

Fromi_____(b)(6), (0)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:18:43 AM

To: JAMES, MICHELE; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: i (b)(6), (b)7)(C) ! i

Subject: RE: 3(g) Waiver Request for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'a citizen of Sudan
oKL 00

Please advise when they have departed the FIS

Thanks

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Director. Border Security
Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Poriidratrirteid SRSty
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: JAMES, MICHELE
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:09:34 AM

EOFOIA00047869-00002

Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sub]ect FW3(g) Waiver Request 161 (b)(sl), (b)(7)(C)

a citizen of Sudan

Michele M. James

Customs and Border Protection
D1rector Field Operations Seattle
__________________________ (ofﬁce)

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:00 AM
To: | (b)(6], (bITIC)

: JAMES, MICHELE:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(B)(E), B)(7)C]

(6)(8), (BY(7)(E) WAGNER, JOHN B}

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b}(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
OFO-FIELD LIAISON'| (b)(7)(E)

'HOFFMAN, TODD A<
'HUTTON, JAMES R §

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) L
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b

Cc:f ()&}, (B)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: 3(g) Waiver Request for (b)(6), (b}7)(C)

ia citizen of Sudan

Approved by cl, 0755 hours.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From: (b)(6), (b)(TXC) ;
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:14:55 AM

To: JAMES, MICHELE; : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i Owen, Todd C (AC OFO);

WAGNER, JOHN P; (b)(6), (bY7)C) HOFFMAN, TODD A

(0)(6), (D)(T)C)  &: HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD

LIAISON
Cc: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: 3(g) Waiver Request for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ia citizen of Sudan

(b)(5)

{b)(6), (bX7}C)
Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Office of Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

ffi
X6, BN {og

From: JAMES, MICHELE
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:14 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) iOwen, Todd C (AC OFO}’

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {WAGNER, JOHN

p (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'HOFFMAN,
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TODD A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON,
JAMES R ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(7)(E) ’

Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: 3(g) Waiver Request for i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i a citizen of Sudan

Request #2

Exemption to Executive Order Request for Passenger In-Transit while Order was Placed into Effect

January 28, 2017

OFO recommends that we | (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00002780



00000000000000000000

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO



EOFOIA00047870-00001

From: ._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:38 AM

To: JAMES, MICHELE; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
L.......(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY
Court Order

I am now at the airport. I see that the staff on duty has done a great job processing and coordinating to get the
waivers approved for the passengers that have arrived.

I stopped by the POS offices to make contact with the airport duty managers but they were not available. T didn't
see any protesters, however, there is a clear media presence in the main terminal.

supervisors/chiefs on duty.

Thank you

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director

Seattle Area Port .
CI i
0: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

E:

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

Sent by Mobile Device

From: JAMES, MICHELE

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:07:51 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order

Seeking confirmation from app, however, it appears we continue seeking the waivers. If you are looking for a
template, please work off of the revised version I sent forward. I added a sentence on both waivers noting "it is
in the best interest...."§ (b)(5), (b)}(7XE) éEach may vary based
on the circumstances of your traveler.

Also if possible, review your manifests again to determine if there has been any change to your estimated
travelers impacted by the EO.

Michele M. James
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Director, Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection

roffice)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'cell)

From: WILKERSON, MARK W

Sent Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:40:19 AM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order

I remember this guidance but it applies to passengers in transit, which I take that were traveling before and at
the time the EO was signed.

From our bullets last night we indicated that possibly 15 travelers have been identified that may be affected by
the EO. My question is about how do we move forward with them? Are we expected to seek waivers for every

passenger identified.

It would be helpful to us if you could put the current guidance into a new email as it would be easier to interpret
and pass along since we have different staff on duty.

Thank you

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Seattle Area Port
C:

0: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

E:

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

Sent by Mobile Device

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:25:05 AM

To: JAMES, MICHELE;! (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) ’

Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order

This is the latest, we have been waiting for further clarification.

That you know of, do you expect any non-immigrants today?

Michael Freeman

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: JAMES, MICHELE

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:24:52 AM

To: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order

This was subsequently sent by Ryan. We will need some clarification tomorrow as to whether we should be requesting waivers for
all.

Michele M. James
Customs and Border Protection
Director, Field Operations Seattle

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) Egiﬁ():e)

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:44 PM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I (b}(8), (b)(7)(C) JAMES. MICHELE

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '‘DURST, CASEY OWEN: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘HUMPHREY. _
BRIAN J (DFO): (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {MARTEL, CARLOS C : _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
FLORES, PETE ROMERO: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ceii (b)(6), (b)(7)(C 5

Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order
Importance: High

DFO’s , .
Just clarified with: (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) iwe are doing the waiver process not just for those who were caught in transit but for aliens that
will continue to arrive within your AOR until further notice.

My apologies for conflicting/multiple messages, I need to sleep but will be around tomorrow for any questions.

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

............................... -

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[cid:image001.png@01DO0E30.B35BEEBO]

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt
from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted,
distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or
other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of this
report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto, may contain
confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by
anyone other than the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all
originals and copies of the original. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:39 AM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO): (b)(8), (B)(7)(C) WAGNER, JOHN P
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) 'HOFFMAN, TODD A
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | HUTTON, JAMES R
3
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(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) DIRECTORS FIELD OPS
(b)7)(E) :
Cc:i (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)), (B)(7)(C] :
(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) ALLES. RANDOLPH D
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : FLANAGAN. PATRICK S
(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) :

Subject: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order lmplcmcnlalion.mld compliance witlhi EDNY Court Order
ALCON:

Please take immediate action on the instruction below with regard to travelers impacted by the order. APP will follow with further
guidance:

To further the implementation of the Executive Order, consistent with the principle in Section 5(e) recognizing due consideration for
travelers who were in transit and for whom denying admission would cause undue hardship. ports of entry shall take the following
actions for those limited number of travelers subject to the Executive Order currently in CBP custody. Ports of entry should assess
those individuals by referring them fora i (b)(7)E) i consideration for a

waiver pursuant to Section 3(g) or 5(e) as appropriate. i (b)(7)(E) i the case
should be referred to up the chain to determine appropriate next steps. In any event. no alien subject to the Executive Order may be
subject to Expedited Removal or another immediate form of removal. For any alien currently in CBP custody who had previously
been processed for Expedited Removal and not yet removed. please re-process according to this guidance. For any questions

regarding this guidance please contact Admissibility and Passenger Programs. duty officer.

[ Department of Homeland Security Logo|<http://www.cbp.gov/>

Kevin K. McAleenan
Acting Commissioner
U.S. Customs and Border Proteclion

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

We are the guardians of our Nation’s borders. We are America’s frontline.

Vigilance = Service * Integrity
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From: i (b)(6),(b)(T)(C) }
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:34 PM
To: JAMES, MICHELE; : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (bX7)(C) i
Subject: RE: Possible Passenger Trend

It could be a norm, and the executive order situation could be just bringing it to the forefront.

i (b)(6), (bY7)(C) !

Office:; wye), wymie) i Cell yey, w)rye):* Fax:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

N e A S

B (b)(B), (b)(T)(C) i USDN:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

WARNING: This email and any attachments are designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains information that may be exempt
from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (SUSC). This email or attachments are to be controlled, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUQ information and is not to be released to
the public or personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval from U.S. Customs and Border Protection,
Area Port of Seattle.

From: JAMES, MICHELE
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:28 PM

Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ]
; (b)(6], (b)(7)(C)
ce “(B)(8), BI7NCT

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'Subject: RE: Possible Passenger Trend

I noticed that this morning. Very high number of Iranian Iprs returning. Not sure if this is a norm in Seattle and
blaine on a routine basis.

Michele M. James
Director, Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection

i
(oX6), BN o
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From:i____(b)(6), (b)(T)C)___ i
Sent Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:25:32 PM
______________________________ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Cc JAMES MICHELE,] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ThlS could be a trend or just a pomt of interest for Blaine and the
other Iand border locations of what could be coming their way.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

{ (b)(B), (b)(7)(C) i Area Porl Director * Area Port of Sealtle

[.S. Customs and Border Prolection = Office of Field Operalions
(ifice: (b)(s) (b)(7)(C) «( (‘“((D)(G) (b)(7)(c)*“ Faxz (b)(e), (B)(7)(C) |

.................... i

|:.1 (b)(e), (b)(7)(C) ;Hslm.E ®)6). Bye)

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
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From: :_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:07 PM

To: JAMES, MICHELE; : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: e (b)(6). (b)7)(C) i

Subject: RE: January 29, 2017 Update Limited Distribution EAC Bullets - Nationwide: Protests

at Various Ports of Entry Resulting From President Trump'’s Executive Order

I just departed and it was quiet overall but there were a few people standing at the top of the stairs main terminal
from SSat train.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Seattle Area Port

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

Sent by Mobile Device

From: JAMES, MICHELE
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:03:01 PM

T (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: January 29, 2017 Update Limited Distribution EAC Bullets - Nationwide: Protests at Various Ports of Entry
Resulting From President Trump’s Executive Order

Any protest activity at the airport or is everything still quiet?

Michele M. James
Director, Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From::___(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) __lon behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:01:19 PM
To EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc- DIRECTORS FIELD OPS
Subject: January 29, 2017 Update Limited Distribution EAC Bullets - Nationwide: Protests at Various Ports of Entry
Resulting From President Trump's Executive Order
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U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Bullets for the Executive Assistant Commissioner
January 29, 2017

Limited Distribution
Nationwide: Protests at Various Ports of Entry Resulting From President Trump’s Executive Order
January 29, 2017 Update:

Baltimore Field Office:
Washington-Dulles International Airport (IAD)

Protests are larger than yesterday numbering approximately 300 people.
e Protestors displayed signs and chanted.

e Protests are peaceful and protestors have not entered the FIS.

e Loudoun County Sheriff's Office (LCSO) and the Airports Authority Police are in the area and control
has been maintained throughout the day.

Philadelphia International Airport (PHL)

e Protests began at 1433 hours (EST) outside of Terminal “A” East and West but have now begin to
disperse.

e Protests were peaceful and protestors did not enter the FIS.

e No impact to airport operations.

Austin-Bergstrom International Airport (AUS)

e Approximately 200 protestors gathered at 1445 hours (CST) and dispersed at 1715 hours.

e The protest was peaceful
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» No impact to operations.

Houston-Bush Intercontinental Airport (IAH)

Protests began at approximately 1340 hours (CST) in Terminal E right outside of the FIS arrival area.

e Approximately 30-60 protestors chanted, clapped, and held signs while travelers exited the FIS.

The Houston Police Department (HPD) was on site with 15-20 officers.

Protests were peaceful and protestors did not enter the FIS.

San Antonio International Airport (SAT)

e Protests began at approximately 1215 hours (CST) in the Terminal “*A” baggage claim with three
protestors and one counter protestor.

e Local media and Univision Spanish Network filmed the event and then departed the area.
e All protestors departed the area at 1530 hours.

e No impact to operations.

Miami Field Office:
Miami International Airport (MIA)

e Protests began around 1400 hours (EST) on the second level of the airport.
e The Miami Dade Police Department estimated the crowd to be 150 protestors.

e No impact to operations.

Orlando International Airport (MCO)
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Protests have begun and include approximately 300 protestors.

The Orlando Police Department (OPD) is containing the protestors inside the food court of the main
terminal.

No impact to operations.

Fort Lauderdale International Airport (FLL)

Protests have begun on a grassy area next to a parking garage across from Terminal 4.
There are approximately 20-25 protestors who are holding signs.

The Broward County Sheriff’s Office and Broward County Airport Division (BCAD) security personnel
are on site monitoring the protest.

Local media was on site.

No impact to operations.

New Orleans Field Office:
Louis Armstrong International Airport (KMSY)

Protests began at approximately 1600 hours outside of the baggage claim area with 25-30 protestors.
The protest was peaceful as protestors held up a banner, sang, and chanted but did not enter the FIS.
The Jefterson Parish Sherriff’s Office is on site monitoring the protest.

Local media is also onsite.

No impact to operations.

Tucson Field Office
Phoenix Sky Harbor Airport (PHX)

Protests began at 1440 hours (MST) outside Terminal 4 Level 2.
The number of protestors in undetermined as the protest is not near the FIS.
Phoenix Police Department (PPD) is monitoring the protest.

No impact to operations at this time.

CBPBATES00002791



EOFOIA00047874-00005

Date / Time: January 29, 2017 / 1900 hours

SYNOPSIS:

On January 28, 2017, various U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) ports of entry (POEs) are reporting
protests resulting from the Executive Order (EO) “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the
United States” issued by President Trump on January 27, 2017. This EO suspended all entry into the United
Sates for aliens who are nationals from Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen as per Section
212(f) of the INA. This includes all non-immigrant classifications, with the exception of those people traveling
on diplomatic visas, NATO visas, C2 visas going to the United Nations, G1, G2, G3 and G4 visas. The order
also includes all immigrant classes of admission, returning resident aliens, refugees and asylees.

DETAILS:
New York Field Office:

John F. Kennedy International Airport (JFK)
UPDATE #2:

e As of 2135 hours, JFK Terminal 4 is reporting that the crowds of protesters are decreasing at this time.

UPDATE #1:

e As of 1900 hours, protestors have occupied the parking garage at Terminal 4 (all levels) with signs.

e Crowd estimate is approximately 2,500-3,000. Demonstration mainly contained to Terminal 4 at this
time, sporadic protesters at all the other terminals. PAPD, National Guard, state police, and NYPD

assets will be deployed to all terminals.

e The protesters are being contained, are peaceful, are keeping their distance and are being closely
monitored.

e Air Train service is restricted, only ticketed passengers and persons with airport ID will be allowed to
enter the air train to access the central terminal areas.

e No impact to airport operations.

e According to the NY/NJ Port Authority Police Department (PAPD), a group of demonstrators (about 80)
are currently protesting in a parking lot outside Terminal 4 under the presence of media outlets.

e With assistance of PAPD and Port Authority (PA) operations we have directed the protesters to remain
in a specific lot where they are currently staged and monitored.

e The PAPD Police closed inner arrivals roadways to all traffic with exception police vehicles, and yellow
cabs. Some arrivals doorways also have been restricted by PAPD at this time, and all arrivals foot
traffic has been directed to specific exit doors.
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e The remaining 4 CBP terminals at JFK have not been impacted. The PAPD are making sure media
personnel are not congregating in the terminals.

e A conference call with PAPD was held at 1500 hours and the JFK Port Director briefed the other law
enforcement agencies on how CBP is processing the passengers who are subject to this EO.

e Due to the demonstration scheduled to take place in the Terminal 4 parking lot at 1830 hours, additional
police personnel will be deployed to the area to ensure that the demonstration remains peaceful.

e Approximately 350-400 demonstrators are currently in the east side of the parking lot.

Newark-Liberty International Airport (EWR)

e A group of protestors have congregated at the Terminal B International Arrivals Area of Newark Liberty
International Airport.

e The crowd size is approximately 100 and the protest is peaceful.

e Several media outlets have set up around the protest. The group is protesting the implementation of
President Trump's Executive Order.

e PAPD is securing the area for travelers and airport employees.

Baltimore Field Office:
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Washington-Dulles International Airport (IAD)

e Virginia Governor Terry McAuliffe and Virginia Attorney General Mark Herring attend a
"Protest Rally To Welcome Refugees" at IAD organized by a social group identifying itself as
“Standing Up For Racial Justice of Northern Virginia”.

e Virginia Governor Terry McAuliffe gave a speech to the media in opposition to President
Donald Trump's Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the
United States” temporarily banning immigrants and non-immigrants from seven majority-
Muslim countries entry into the United States.

e Social justice group “Standing Up For Racial Justice of Northern Virginia” organized a welcome
rally via social media to take place at Washington Dulles Airport. The Governor and state
attorney general gave a press conference and left Washington Dulles after briefly speaking with
rally attendees.

planning a show of solidarity to international arrivals, immigrants, refugees coming into this
country, who might be afraid of the executive order, to let them know the group supports and
welcomes them.

e Estimated by Airport authority that this event has drawn up to 300 participants. Protestors have
been witnessed cheering when passengers exit the FIS, and occasionally chanting “love, not
hate. That’s what makes America great.”

e In light of the rally/demonstration ongoing in the main terminal, CBP personnel have been
mustered regarding situational awareness and to take appropriate safety precautions to include
limiting traversing public areas of the terminal and use of cover shirts/jackets.

e Personnel have also been advised that they are not to speak to the media or other individuals who
may inquire regarding the executive order, but rather are to refer them to public affairs link on
CBP.gov and/or notify a supervisor.

Philadelphia International Airport (PHL)

e Information obtained from news outlets and Philadelphia Police Airport Group have identified that a
protest is scheduled at the Philadelphia International Airport Arrivals Hallway at 1400 hrs.

e Philadelphia Police Airport Group stated that they will try to contain/reroute the protests to the
Departure/Ticketing area (away from the FIS location).

e Philly.com (Will Bunch — columnist) is reporting that a protest is imminent (being organized) at
Terminal “A”.

o Expected turn-out is projected to be in the hundreds
o This is the main entrance and exit for the CBP staff to access the FIS for start/end of shifts

o Officers will be advised to utilize secondary entrances, wear cover shirts or report to work in plain
clothes
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o Officers are reminded that body armor is recommended and mustered multiple times not to
engage the general public, media outlets, etc

o Officers have been mustered multiple times that if engaged, they are to state that they are not
authorized to comment

o Additional staffing has been assigned for tomorrow

Egress and Ingress points will be staffed by officers/supervisors

@]

o Officers have been advise to remain vigilant and to challenge individuals who are accessing our
area

o PHI CBP Supervisors have been monitoring (not responding too) social media.

Baltimore International Airport (BWI):

UPDATE:

On January 28, 2017, Captain; se. _‘f_’_‘_’_’ff_)-:of the MDTA Police confirmed that a protest is scheduled for

tomorrow, Sunday January 29, 2017 ftom 1700-2100. The protest will be held in the
International Arrivals Hall at BWI.

protest particulars.
MDTA Police will have additional officers on hand at BWI.

Social Media Link: GetGroundGame.com/airport protests. Reports protest will begin at 1700-2000
and advising protesters to drive or take train directly to Pier E (International Terminal) of BWI.

The number of protesters is not currently known. It is anticipated the protest will be peaceful.
It is unknown whether media will be present.

MDTA Police is arranging a teleconference tomorrow. Call information: Time: 1000am. 1-877-620-
6892 code: 8016962830. CBP Baltimore Management will be on the call.

CBP Baltimore will not be engaging the protesters and employees. There is no known threat to CBP
Baltimore.

CBP employees will be re-mustered on the received EO guidance, officer/employee situational
awareness (wearing a cover, escorting agriculture specialists, staying within the FIS, etc), and referring
all media inquiries to appropriate contacts.

e The MDTA Police and MAA are not aware of any planned protests for today or tomorrow.
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Boston Field Office:
Boston-Logan International Airport (BOS)
UPDATE:

e The protest at Boston Logan Airport has grown to approximately 100 people. The protest is being led by
the Local ACLU and Boston City Councilor Tito Jackson.

e At 2015 Senator Elizabeth Warren arrived and is speaking with protesters, it is anticipated that she will
make a statement to the media on site.

e The protesters are chanting “say it loud stay it clear everyone is welcome here"
e The protest is being held outside the CBP FIS main arrivals door.
e As of now there is no impact to CBP operations.

e CBP Boston has stationed additional staff on the secure side of the FIS exit door to prevent protesters
from entering.

e Multiple media outlets are covering the protest.

e In addition to the protest there are multiple immigration attorneys handing out literature and posting
signs.

e The Massachusetts State Police and Massport are on site and are monitoring the situation.

e On January 28, 2017, Massachusetts District Attorney Maura Healey hosted a press conference outside
the CBP Federal Inspection (FIS) area main arrivals door at BOS in response the Presidential Executive
Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States and was covered by
two (2) media outlets.

¢ Additionally approximately five (5) protesters have gathered. CBP along with the Massachusetts State
Police and Massport are monitoring the developing situation.

Chicago Field Office:
Chicago-O’Hare International Airport (ORD)

e Activists and elected officials called for an "emergency protest" at O'Hare Airport's international
terminal. (no further details)

Port of Minneapolis/St. Paul (MSP)

e OnJanuary 28, 2017, at 1645 hours (CST), Minneapolis Airport Police Department called and relayed
that a group of approximately 30-40 individuals have organized a demonstration/protest via Facebook, at
the Minneapolis Airport, terminal one.
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e The dispatcher stated that 30-40 protestors have organized via Facebook and are currently gathering at
the Minneapolis International Airport, Terminal one and planned to walk through the terminal and meet
at the CBP/FIS exit doors, and great people as they arrived. The Minneapolis Airport Police Department
is monitoring the group by camera and also have officers present.

e All CBP staffed have been mustered and information disseminated.

o All officers were advised to travel in pairs and to wear a cover shirt when leaving the FIS area. The staff
was also advised that any questions from the media should be directed to the Chief in Charge.

e The camera system within CBP does show that there are individuals gathering in the baggage claim area,
near the FIS exit holding signs and cameras.

e Two CBPO’s are assigned to EGRESS and any activity will be reported as soon as possible.
San Francisco Field Office

San Francisco International Airport (SFO)
UPDATE:

e There are approximately 800 protestors outside the FIS exit arrival area at this time.
e The protestors have been banging on the FIS exit arrival area doors at times.

e The San Francisco Police Department has deployed their riot gear in preparation of the unruly protestors
within the San Francisco International Terminal Area.

e The Global Entry office is currently closed due to the unruly protestors within the area of the Global
Entry Office. We are currently contacting the people
that have appointments so that they can reschedule.

e According to SFPD, California Lieutenant Governor Gavin Newsom is present among the protesters; he
has not reached out to CBP at this time.

e CBP was informed by the San Francisco Police Department (SFPD) that there are demonstrations
anticipated at the San Francisco International Airport this afternoon. The demonstrations are in reaction
to the recent presidential executive orders dealing with immigration.

e The San Francisco Airport reported a demonstration in front of the Departures level by a group called
“Not In Our Name.” SFPD will monitor situation and not interfere unless the group breaks any laws,

such as trying to enter the FIS. SFPD stated they will have officers posted around the FIS exit to monitor
situation.

e The demonstration has had no significant impact on CBP operations.
e The group outside the “A” exit to the arrivals lobby has been dispersed.
e Per SFPD approximately 300 protesters are massed on the curb outside the FIS arrivals lobby. SFPD

states they are hearing “chatter” from some in the crowd suggesting that “they rush the doors” to the FIS
10
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and “free those being illegally detained by CBP”. SFPD states they are reaching out to San Mateo
County Sheriff’s Department for assistance in crowd control.

CBP SFO is shutting down the “San Francisco Arrivals” set of exit doors, and rerouting passengers to
utilize only the “Connecting Flights™ set of exit doors as the sole means of exiting the FIS

Armed CBP officers are stationed at both sets of exit doors to control entry

CBP SFO is maintaining constant communication with SFPD to in order to monitor protest activity and
assess risk.

DFO Humphrey was on scene at SFO to oversee overall operations and ensure smooth and efficient
processing of affected arriving aliens.

Houston Field Office:
Dallas-Fort Worth International Airport (DFW)

On Saturday, January 28, 2017, at approximately 1630 hours, approx. 50-60 protesters and news media
gathered outside the DFW International Airport FIS exit.

Onsite were what appeared to be representatives from 10 different news media outlets with filming
equipment. The DFW Police Department is onsite as well.

At this time protesters are still onsite; however, passengers exiting the FIS were not being interfered
with.

Houston-Bush Intercontinental Airport (IAH)

On January 28, 2017, at 1940 hours (CST), CBP 1AH was advised of possible protests outside of the
FIS arrivals area.

Approximately 60-70 protesters organized in the Terminal E arrival area and began protesting by
chanting and clapping while traveler exited the FIS.

Houston Police Department was on site in case any issues arises.

Protesters were peaceful in their appearance, no issues reported. Local News media was present.
11
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CBP personnel were advised to not go into the public area where protest was being held.

Additional staff was reallocated to Exit control to ensure no un-authorized access was gained by
protesters.

San Diego Field Office:
San Diego International Airport (SAN)

On January 28, 2017, at approximately 1630 hours, Assistant Port Director (APD)iwws. exeiinformed
Supervisor (SCBPO) e maxe ithat he received information from HPD that a protest was faking place at

San Diego Inter national Alrport

The protesters are at the curbside arrivals- lower level- at Terminal 2 (west) near Delta
Airlines. Protesters location is currently away from San Diego CBP FIS.

1700 hrs: Protesters number at about 20 people.
1745 hrs: Protesters numbers have risen to about 100 people.
No media attention at this time.

CBP San Diego requested Harbor Police and the Airport Authority to inform CBP if changes within the
protest escalate.

For officer safety, all CBP staff have been briefed and instructed to take precautionary measures (ie:
cover shirts) when leaving the premises of the FIS, and depart in pairs.

Additional precautionary measure were the relocation of CBP marked units parked curbside Terminal 2,
to the interior parking lots away from public view.

Protest has no impact/disruption on Port Operations. There are no arriving passengers in the FIS subject
to the EO.

FIS Supervisors have been monitoring the gathering of protesters, and will update as necessary.

12
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Detroit Field Office:
Detroit Metropolitan Airport (DTW)

On January 28, 2017, CBP DTW was informed by the WCAA Police of social media reports regarding
a planned protest at the Detroit Metropolitan Airport, McNamara Terminal scheduled to take place on
January 29, 2017 from 1600 — 1800 hours

Reports claim that 1000 people have signed up for the protest and several hundred more people may
participate

WCAA Police is coordinating with the airport Public Relations and Maintenance Department to
establish an authorized picketing area

In order to accommodate the number of protesters, the WCAA will allow three authorized picketing
areas at the McNamara Terminal:

o Curbside at the departures level
o Curbside at the arrivals level
o Curbside at the international arrivals level
WCAA is considering as overflow area inside the airport in the domestic baggage area, if necessary

CBP/DTW Port Director will meet with WCAA prior to the event to view areas designated for the
protesters

CBP will establish a plain-clothes CBP officer as an observer in the International Arrivals Lobby
outside of the FIS. The CBP officer will be equipped with a radio to maintain communications with the
CBP Watch Commander/ Command Center

CBP will increase security near the exit of the FIS to maintain safety of staff and passengers

Los Angeles Field Office:
Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)

e OnJanuary 28, 2017, attorneys, private citizens and members of the media began to arrive at the Public
Information Office (P10) at the Tom Bradley International Terminal (TBIT). The CBP Officer assigned
to PIO advised the inquiring parties to contact the Office Public Affairs. Due to the size of the crowd, a
Supervisory CBPO and additional CBPOs were deployed to PIO to assist. The SCBPO and additional
CBPOs handed OPA contact information to the inquiring parties. The P10, which normally is staffed
from 0700-2300 hours, was closed at 1700 due to security concerns related to the protest.

e Between 1600 and 1700 hours, approximately 150 protestors arrived and began holding an organized
vigil outside the TBIT departure level. There are six media vans and reporters are interviewing both
passengers and protestors. There is no CBP presence in the area.

13
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e The Los Angeles World Airport (LAWA) Police Department has deployed an enhanced visible presence
in the area.

e (BP has deployed a limited Tactical Enforcement Operation (TEO) contingent in the internal FIS egress
area, out of the public view. A similar contingent will be deployed tomorrow.

* Attorneys advertising their services and holding signs are lingering in the P10 area.

e The LAX Port Director, LAWA PD Chief and the LAWA Executive Director are in close
communication.

e Currently, two (2) additional protests are scheduled for January 29, 2017. Attendance estimates per
social media indicate that at 1100 hours, 185 protesters will be at TBIT (no specific location) and at
1300 hours, 1,500 protestors will be at TBIT in the arrivals level.

Las Vegas International Airport (LAS)

« CBP management at the LAS contacted the LAX Port Director and relayed information suggesting that
there will be potential protests in Las Vegas in the days ahead. No further details at this time.

Submitted by:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !/ Field Liaison Division
Date / Time: January 28, 2017 / 2315 hours

14
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From: (b)(8), (B)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 1042 AM

To: JAMES, MICHELE;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: i (b)6), (b)7)C) __:

Subject: RE: EAC Owen availability

Attachments: Briefing Memo Template - Final.doc

See the attached document additional information:

* OnJanuary 28, 2017, at approximately 1815 hours, Area Port Director (APD); (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) iand
Assistant Area Port Director (AAPD)i-«--imet with a congressional congregation consisting of
Congresswomen Susan Del Bene and § { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__and various staffers and Governor Jay Inselee
and Senator Patty Murray on the phone.

e APD @ye), )7)¢) | informed the group that Director, Field Operations Michele James is actively trying to
setup a CBP Congressional call for the group.
. The group asked several speciﬁc questions regarding the travelers and if'C BP has identiﬁed any

the group that information will be conveyed to them on the congressxonal call.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

t (b)(6), (b)(TNC) ! Area Porl Director * Area Port of Seattle

[.S. Customs and Border Prolection = Office of Field Operalions
Office: '(b)(s) (b)m(C)J Cell:; (b)(s),(b)(ﬂ(c)? Fax:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

...........................

L-E (b)(s), (b)(7)(C) rHSDN:i (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) |

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

WARNING: This email and any attachments are designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains information that may be exempt
from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (SUSC). This email or attachments are to be controlled, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not ta be released to
the public or personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval from U.S. Customs and Border Protection,
Area Port of Seattle.

From: JAMES, MICHELE
Sent: Tuesday, January 31,2017 6:32 AM

Toil (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject RE: EAC Owen availability
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i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) !

Couple of things we should add on our end: total number of ports of entry in Washington state and a breakout of
Seattle and Blaine's data to date. I am not confident that the governor is tracking beyond the airport. I would
like the EAC to have the whole picture, if asked.

Michele M. James
Director, Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) (gfﬁ)ce)

From: | (b)(B) (b)(7)(C) E

Sent Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:10:24 AM
To:! (b)(6), (b}{TNC} ;
Cc:i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : JAMES, MICHELE
Subject: FW: EAC Owen availability

Below referencesi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ' the first time immigrant we encountered name is | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 1
attached themmmn record for the WD

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:53 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {JAMES, MICHELE! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject FW: EAC Owen availability

Importance: High

(hl{li} !blli"]{C}

As discussed, include conversations with the Governor. Let us know how we can assist, need info by 0730 for DFO
review

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :On Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:32 AM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) JAMES, MICHELE! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce: OFO-FIELD LIAISON} (b)(7)(E) t (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EAC Owen availability
Importance: High

Good morning Seattle,

My apologies for the extremely short turn-around, but this is high priority for the EAC and his upcoming call
with Governor Inslee taking place later today.

We need the FO to prepare a Briefing Memo with some background and talking points based on the local
knowledge and the following information provided by the Gov’s staff.

Please prepare and return the response to FLD NLT 1100 (EST) today to allow us time to format the
documents.

Below is some specific information about the purpose of the call

Washington State Governor Jay Inslee would like to speak with CBP leadership about a specific individual who travelled
to SeaTac International Airport from Somalia via Vienna, Austria. The individual’s name is:  (b)(6), (b)(7NC) iand he is
reported to have returned to Vienna after being denied entry into the United States. A Seattle Times article (link below)

overall implementation of the EO.

http://www.seattletimes.com/seattle-news/at-sea-tac-inslee-and-other-officials-denounce-immigrant-ban-train-wreck/

Thank you.

Sincerely,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

field Liaison
US Customs and Border Protection
Uffice of Field [perations
500 Pennsylvania Ave NW i s
Washington 0L, 20229

Lzl (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
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Coming togetller is a beginning; keeping together is progress; working rogether is success.

~ Henry Ford

This document and any attachmeni(s) may contain restricted, sensilive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive
information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or
use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From: MURDOCK, JUDSON W
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 8:10 AM

Subject FW: EAC Owen availability

See below. Need a write up asap. NLT noon our time.

Jud Murdock

Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

U S.C ustoms and Border Protection

............................. Y of ‘ﬁce
(b)(ﬁ). (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive
information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or
use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From: Owen Todd C (AC OFO)

Sent: Tusday, January 31, 2017 7:07:15 AM
To: MURDOCK, JUDSON W

Subject: FW: EAC Owen availability

Jud, can you please get the specifics from Seattle on the below individual? Will need this by 2pm EST.

Thanks.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From:; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:52 AM
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To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: EAC Owen availability

Sir,
As requested, please see email below re a call with Gov. Inslee at 1445 hours today.

Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)(7)NC)__ i
Chief of Staff
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Offce: | (1y)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated for OFFICAL USE ONLY. It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). This document
is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO
information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior
approval from CBPs Office of Field Operations.

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:47 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ¥
Cc: LOWRY, KIM M (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EAC Owen availability

Thanksiwmmi It looks like tomorrow at 2:45 EST works for Governor Inslee. Below is some specific information about the

purpose of the call

Washington State Governor Jay Inslee would like to speak with CBP leadership about a specific individual who travelled
to SeaTac International Airport from Somalia via Vienna, Austria. The individual’s name isi _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iand he is
reported to have returned to Vienna after being denied entry into the United States. A Seattle Times article (link below)

The Governor is specifically interested in discussing the process by whichi eye), izye) could return to the U.S. and CBP's
overall implementation of the EO.

http://www.seattletimes.com/seattle-news/at-sea-tac-inslee-and-other-officials-denounce-immigrant-ban-train-wreck/

Thanks again,

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:09 PM
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To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E ‘
Cc: LOWRY, KIM M < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: EAC Owen availability

Sir,

Per your request, below is the availability we were given for EAC Owen tomorrow. I've identified the one Member call
we've confirmed for tomorrow, along with an anticipated call with House and Senate Appropriations staff.

EAC Owen’s availability (1/31):

10:00-11:00 FREE

1:00-1:15 FREE

1:15-1:45 Call with Appropriations staff
1:45-2:30 FREE

2:30-2:45 Call with Rep. Charlie Dent (PA-15)
2:45-3:00 FREE

v/r,

Office of Congressional Affairs
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: i (b)®), (b)T7)C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:51 PM

To: : (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Subject: RE: Area Port of Seattle Situational Awareness — Court Injunction of Presidential EQ

............... -

saweciiand I are here, and we are sending Chiefior.mreito the POS Police ICC at SeaTac Airport

¥

| (b)(®8), (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _* Area Port Director = Area Port of Seallle
U.S. Customs and Border Prolection * Office of Field Operations
Oifice:{ ©X6).BINNC) * Cell: L)), (bI7HC)* Fax:! (b)), (B)TIC):
L (D)B), (B)7)C) |
B (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ iHSDN:i — (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

WARNING: This email and any attachments are designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains information that may be exempt
from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (SUSC). This email or attachments are to be controlled, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to
the public or personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval from U.S. Customs and Border Protection,
Area Port of Seattle.

From:;_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) }

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:43 PM

To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)C)

Ce:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ?
Subject: RE: Area Port of Seattle Situational Awareness — Court Injunction of Presidential EO

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

T T T T e YA T T R T T

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, WA

Office: ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

.......

i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:39 PM
To:! (b)(86), (b)(7)(C)
Ce: ! (b)(6), (b)I7)(C)
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Subject: Area Port of Seattle Situational Awareness — Court Injunction of Presidential EO
Importance: High

Area Port of Seattle

Situational Awareness — Court Injunction of Presidential EO
January 28, 2017

Affected Port: Seattle-Tacoma International Airport

Date of Report: January 28, 2017

Executive Summary:

On January 28, 2017 two male passengers arriving aboard EK 227 were found inadmissible under the January
27" Presidential Executive Order. The passengers were allowed to withdraw their application for
admission. Arrangement were made with Emirates Airlines to remove the passengers from the U.S. aboard EK
230, departing at 1700 hours the same day.

At approximately 1610 hours, CBP escorted the two passengers to their departure flight and they boarded the
aircraft. While at the boarding gate, CBP was informed that the Port of Seattle was delaying the departure of
the flight pending a decision by a Federal Judge on a petition filed by immigration attorneys on behalf of the
two passengers preventing them from departing the U.S. At approximately 1745, Federal Judge Thomas Zilly
approved the petition and both passengers were removed from the plane and returned to CBP Secondary. Both
passengers were transported to the NWDC to await the outcome of the court hearing.

Details of the Incident / Date and Time:

e OnJanuary 28, 2017, at 0612 hours, passengers: (b)), (B)(7)(C) ; and e v arrlved aboard EK 2217.

January 27" Presidential Executive Order.

e Both were found inadmissible based on the order and were allowed to withdraw their applications for
admission.

e The passengers were identified as:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

o Arrangements were made with Emirates Airlines to remove the passengers on EK 230, departing a 1700
hours the same day.
e At 1610 hours the passengers were escorted to the departure gate and boarding the aircraft.
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e At approximately 1700 hours, CBP was informed by the Port of Seattle that the flight departure would
be delayed pending the decision of a Federal Judge concerning the departure of the two passengers.

e At 1715 hours, ADFO | ). e APD | ys), m)7ie): and AAPD Bol briefed on the situation.

e At 1745 hours, CBP was informed that fié judge had granted the petition and that the two passengers
were not to depart the U.S.

o At 1805 hours, both passengers were removed from the aircraft and escorted back to CBP Secondary.

. At approx1mate1y 1815 hours Area Port Director (APD) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iand Assistant Area Port

Bene and Pramilla J ayapal and various staffers and Governor Jay Inselee and Senator Patty Murray on
the phone.

e APD Wilkerson informed the group that Director, Field Operations Michele James is actively trying to
setup a CBP Congressional call for the group.

o The group asked several speciﬁc questions regarding the travelers and if CBP has identiﬁed any

forwarded for an appropriate response.
Will local CBP honor the Federal Order granting the emergency motion for stay of removal of aliens?

Will the traveler that was returned earlier today be allowed to return immediately because of the Federal
Order and stay in the U.S. until there is a ruling?

Where will the two that were just removed from the Emirates flight be housed until a ruling on the legal
sufficiency of the Executive Order can be determined? Will they stay at Sea-Tac and if so, do you have the
appropriate facilities here?

Northwest Immigrant Rights Project is the legal representative for the two travelers, and they gave CBP
legal representation information and asked CBP to provide it to the travelers. In addition, they wanted to
know when they can meet with their clients.

Will anyone else that arrives be allowed to stay in the Washington State until a ruling is made on the
Executive Order?

Demanding the number of travelers expected to arrive in Washington State and their status be provided to
Governor Inslee and Senator Murray’s Offices.

They indicated that no one [indicated the CBP Congressional Affairs had no information] has been
providing any information to the Washington State elected representatives, and when will information be
provided?

Currently, it has been reported that approximately 2500 protestors are in the Sea-Tac Airport main terminal,
and anarchist have joined the protest. : (b}7)E) i groups have been activated and deployed to the
airport.

CBP Seattle mustered all employees for safety and situational awareness. CBP Seattle has arranged a
shuttle with the Port of Seattle to transportation employees via the tarmac to the employee parking garage.

For the next 24 hours 15 travelers have been identified that may be affected by the executive order
breakdown below:
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H | LPR REQ

R LH  Woo PV REQ
50 EK  b2o Fi1 REQ

50 EK P29 UNKNOWNREQ

R EK P20 LPR REQ

5D EK P27 Fi OBD

R EK P27 DV NBD

b) 6) b) 7 C 50 EK P27 Fi NBD
3 R EK P27 DV3 NBD

R EK P27 VY NBD

5D EK P27 LPR OBD

R EK B2 IYY NBD

R EK P27 DV3 INBD

R EK  b27  LPR OBD

R EK P27 LPR OBD

Additional information to follow

Systems Affected / If Applicable:

¢ None

Number of Officers Assigned:
e Two

Current Weather Conditions:
e 42°F

Notifications:

..................

o Chiefiee e

e AAPD
e APD{{)e). ®m)7N(E)]

(b)(7)(E)

(P)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : Area Porl Director * Area Port of Seallle

(B)(6), (b)(7)(C)

E:f " (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i*TSDN:i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

EOFQIA00047881-00005

WARNING: This email and any attachments are designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains information that may be exempt
from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC). This email or attachments are to be controlled, handled,

transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accardance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not ta be released to
the public or personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval from U.S. Customs and Border Protection,

Area Port of Seattle.
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: { _(b)(6), (b)XT)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:15 PM
To: JAMES, MICHELE;

Subject: RE: Senator Murray Briefing Today
Okay standby.

__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director

Seattle Area Port

C:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

01.5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

E:f (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

Sent by Mobile Device

From JAMES, MICHELE

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:11:55 AM
To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Senator Murray Briefing Today

But | will need you to transmit the staffer’s email, | cannot obtain it from your email to me.

Michele M. James
CUSIOH'IS and Border Protection

(office)
(b)(s). b ()

From: JAMES, MICHELE
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:10 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Senator Murray Briefing Today

Michele M. James
Customs and Border Protection
Director, Field Operations Seattle

------------------------- ! (office)
(b)(G) (b)(7)(C) | ! (cell)
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From:: (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) i
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:56 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) JAMES, MICHELE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sul:l!ject: FW: Senator Murray Briefing Today
FYI

I will leave it to you all to provide me guidance or for you to respond regarding this in person request from the
senator.

. _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director

Seattle Area Port

C:i__(b)(8), (b)7)C)_:

O:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

E:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"

"Let the Mission Inspire You'

Sent by Mobile Device

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Surnay; January zy;zur7 10:52:38 AM
To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subiect: Senator Murray Briefing Today

Director; ()6), (2)7)C)
Senator Murray will be at Seatac Airport this afternoon at 4pm to receive a briefing from the Port. Understanding that
information is limited at this time regarding the Refugee E.Q., Senator Murray would nonetheless like to speak to

whomever from CBP is available at that time. Please advise who is available. My cell is | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

State Director
U.S. Senator Patty Murray
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From: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:15 PM

To: JAMES, MICHELE;: _ (B)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: Senator Murray Briefing Today

Thank you, [ appreciate it as well as your message to OCA. You are right. she is going to press for information

and it will not be just her as the others will ride her coattails.

i__(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)__:

Area Port Director

Seattle Area Port

C:i_(b)(6), (b)7)(C) !

O:1 (0)(6), (B)(7)(C)

E:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

Sent by Mobile Device

l;rom: J/;MES, MICT-IELE
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:10:30 AM

To:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Senator Murray Briefing Today

Michele M. James
Customs and Border Protection
Director, Field Operations Seattle

(office)
(b)B). (BYTNC) ey

Fromj (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) ’
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:56 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| JAMES, MICHELE:

Subject: FW: Senator Murray Briefing Today

FYI

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

[ will leave it to you all to provide me guidance or for you to respond regarding this in person request from the

senator.
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Area Port Director
Seattle Area Port
C:

0 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

E:

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

Sent by Mobile Device

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:52:38 AM
To:i _ | (b)(6). (bMTXUC).__

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7X(C)

Subject: Senator Murray Briefing Today

Senator Murray will be at Seatac Airport this afternoon at 4pm to receive a briefing from the Port. Understanding that
information is limited at this time regarding the Refugee E.O., Senator Murray would nonetheless like to speak to

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

State Director
U.S. Senator Patty Murray
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From: L ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:11 AM

Tor JAMES, MICHELE} (b)), (e)wie) .
Subject: RE: (No Subject)

Protesters have not disbursed. The protesters are not letting domestic passengers out and fights are breaking out.

The POS Police is requesting available LE resources to render assist with the situation.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):

Area Port Director

Seattle Area Port

C:i_ (b)), (b)(T)(C)

O:i__(b)(8), (b)(T)C)

E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ]

"Let the Mission Ingpire You"

Sent by Mobile Device

From: JAMES, MICHELE
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:21:00 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Subject:

Do you have any Ipr's currently at SeaTac pending a possible waiver?

Michele M. James
Director, Field Operations
C_ust_orps_ and Border Protection

(B)(6), (b)(7)(C) | (office)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (cell)
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From: ._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: _S_L_J_nday January 28, 2017 5:40 PM

To: (b)(5) (b)(7)(C) i

Cc: JAMES MICHELE; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: Possible Passenger Trend

Thanks

 (b)(B), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Seattle Area Port

C:
O (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

Sent by Mobile Device

From:{ ()8, (B)0ic) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:39:19 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Cc: JAMES, MICHELE; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

............................

Sub]ect RE Possible Passenger Trend
Here is a quick snap shot of the National numbers, Iranian LPR lead the way
Top 4 by Field Office (Iran)

Los Angeles — 71
San Francisco — 34
Seattle — 22
Baltimore — 20

Number Number

of Non- of Number Number Number of HEMbE

r of
Expedited
Removals

Country Immigrant | Immigrant | of LPR of Refugees | Widthdrawls
Visa Visa Encounters | Encounters | Granted
Encounters | Encounters

Iran 60 31 254 1 55 0
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[raq 55 62 102 0 58 0
Libya 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 6 3 0 2 0
Sudan 14 16 14 0 25 0
Syria 28 19 34 0 31 2
Yemen 12 18 8 0 13 0
| Total = | [T TR [T T [ oI | (18
| (b)(B), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:26 PM

To: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (P)(7)C) ;

' Cc: JAMES, MICHELE! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

; Subject: Possible Passenger Trend

I have been in contact with the Dallas and Vancouver Port Directors to share information and situational
awareness. From my exchanges, 1 just want to pass along a fact, Vancouver informed me that today they have

been seeing several Iranian B1/2 and LPR travelers. In line with Vancouver, SeaTac today processedm.mime:

| S e

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | This could be a trend or just a point of interest for Blaine and the
other land border locations of what could be coming their way.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(B), (b)(7)(C) i Area Part Direclor = Area Port of Seallle

l. S Lualums and Burdor Proleclion . Oﬂice of Fiold Upvraliuuﬂ

SN ure Viice: (b)gﬁ). (b)(7)(C)
B (b)(6), (bX7)C) i*NSDN:i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

"Let the Mission Inspire You"
WARNING: This email and any attachments are designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains information that may be exempt

from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (SUSC). This email or attachments are to be controlled, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accardance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to
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

I expressed the same exact point to the Port of Seattle managers and the briefly to the NW Imm:i%gnantsfkighfg
Project Director and it helped with the understanding the scope of our AOR

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Seattle Area Port

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:35 AM
JAMES, MICHELE;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RE: EAC Owen availability

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

Sent by Mobile Device

EOFOIA00047889-00001

9] -

From: JAMES, MICHELE
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:32:08 AM

To:
CC'

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

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
L

! (office)
| (b)(6), (BXTNC) { 1)y

From:| _ (b)(6), (b)7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:10:24 AM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Cc:i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {JAMES, MICHELEi

Subject: FW: EAC Owen availability

Below references; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :the first time immigrant we encountered name is |

(b)(6), (b)(7)C) i T
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t (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:53 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7T)(C)

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) EJAMES, MICHELE | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EAC Owen availability
Importance: High

: (B)8). le?HC};
v ———

As discussed, include conversations with the Governor. Let us know how we can assist, need info by 0730 for DFD
review

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:é (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) On Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:32 AM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {JAMES, MICHELE | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; (BY(7)(E) | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ISubject: FW: EAC Owen availability
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
to SeaTac International Airport from Somalia via Vienna, Austria. The individual’s name isi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iand he is
reported to have returned to Vienna after being denied entry into the United States A Seattle Times artic e (link below)

overall implementation of the EO.

http://www.seattletimes.com/seattle-news/at-sea-tac-inslee-and-other-officials-denounce-immigrant-ban-train-wreck/

Thank you.

Sincerely,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
“Field lizison

US Lustoms and Border Protection
Uffice of Field perations -~
1500 Pennsy/vaﬂ/b Ave Wi

[ffice: (b)6), (b)m(C).
Ll (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Coming together is a beginning; keeping togethet is progress; working together 1S success.

~ Henry Ford

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and'or law enforcement-sensitive
information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or
use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From: MURDOCK, JUDSON W

Sen}_: Tuesday, January 31,2017 8:10 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EAC Owen availability

See below. Need a write up asap. NLT noon our time,

Jud Murdock
Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations
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U.S. Customs and Border Protection
office
icell

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:07:15 AM
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

From:i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:52 AM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
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

Office: |

(b)(8), (b)T)NC) |

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated for OFFICAL USE ONLY. It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (S5USC552). This document
is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO
information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior
approval from CBPs Office of Field Operations.

From:{___(b)(6), (b)(7T)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:47 PM
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To: (b)(6), (BX(7)(C) L
Cc: LOWRY, KIM M < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

;Subject: RE: EAC Owen availability

Thanksgl_-____u__nln_r_u_cj; It looks like tomorrow at 2:45 EST works for Governor Inslee. Below is some specific information about the
purpose of the call

Washington State Governor Jay Inslee would like to speak with CBP leadership about a specific individual who travelled
to SeaTac International Airport from Somalia via Vienna, Austria. The individual’s name isi "~ (b)(6), (b)}7)(C) iand heis
reported to have returned to Vienna after being denied entry into the United States. A Seattle Times article (link below)

The Governor is specifically interested in discussing the process by which i (e, x7xe)icould return to the U.S. and CBP’s
overall implementation of the EO.

http://www.seattletimes.com/seattle-news/at-sea-tac-inslee-and-other-officials-denounce-immigrant-ban-train-wreck/

Thanks again,

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:09 PM

To: ‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Cc: LOWRY, KIM M (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: EAC Owen availability

Sir

!

Per your request, below is the availability we were given for EAC Owen tomorrow. |'ve identified the one Member call
we've confirmed for tomorrow, along with an anticipated call with House and Senate Appropriations staff.

EAC Owen's availability (1/31):

10:00-11:00 FREE

1:00-1:15 FREE

1:15-1:45 Call with Appropriations staff
1:45-2:30 FREE

2:30-2:45 Call with Rep. Charlie Dent (PA-15)
2:45-3:00 FREE

v/r,

PO ——— y
i

1(b)(8), (b)T)C);

Office of Congressional Affairs
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

.__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__|
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(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) i
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From: i (b)), (b)T)C) |

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:47 AM

To: E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: i (b)(6), (b)7)(C). i JAMES, MICHELE
Subject: RE: EAC Owen availability

I am going to SeaTac first as I will not be able to review and work on the document

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Seattle Area Port

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

Sent by Mobile Device

From:i _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:10:24 AM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Cc:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : JAMES, MICHELE
Subject: FW: EAC Owen availability

Below references Nib)(s), (b)(7)(C) %the first time immigrant we encountered name is (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I

+ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:___ (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, Jlanuary 31, 2017 5:53 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iJAMES, MICHELE ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EAC Owen availability
Importance: High

---------------

As discussed, include conversations with the Governor. Let us know how we can assist, need info by 0730 for DFO
review
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: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iOn Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:32 AM

To:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { JAMES, MICHELE! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON! (b)(7)(E) : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

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
to SeaTac International Airport from Somalia via Vienna, Austria. The individual’s name is: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iand he is
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

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“Field lizisan
US Lustoms and Border Protection
Uffice of Field perations
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1500 Pennsylvania Ave M , s
Weshington 00 20229 *~~

[7/f/ce | (b)(6)

P D

Lell (b)(S), (b)m(C)-

Coming together is a beginning; keeping together is progress; working together is success.

~ Henry Ford

This document and any attachmeni(s) may contain restricted, sensilive, and’or law enforcement-sensitive
information belonging to the U.S. Government. I1 is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or
use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From: MURDOCK, JUDSON W

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 8:10 AM

Tar (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ)

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

From::__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:52 AM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO): (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

Office:i
viobile (®)(E) (BX7)C)

.. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

From:; _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__ i
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:47 PM

To_. LR AL ON A LN L)

Ce: TOWRY, KIN (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EAC Owen availability

Thanks Tony. It looks like tomorrow at 2:45 EST works for Governor Inslee. Below is some specific information about the
purpose of the call

Washington State Governor Jay Inslee would like to speak with CBP leadership about a specific individual who travelled
to SeaTac International Airport from Somalia via Vienna, Austria. The individual’s name isi  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and he is
reported to have returned to Vienna after being denied entry into the United States. A Seattle Times article (link below)

overall implementation of the EQ.

http://www.seattletimes.com/seattle-news/at-sea-tac-inslee-and-other-officials-denounce-immigrant-ban-train-wreck/

Thanks again,
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From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:09 PM

To:i _ " (B)(6), (B)(T)(C) s9 s s o8

Cc: LOWRY, KIM M < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .E
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
U.S. Customs and Border Pratection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 9:02 AM
To: i ___(b)(6), (B)T)C).___:

Subject: RE: EAC Owen availability

Thank you

i ___(b)e), B)7)C)___:

Area Port Director

Seattle Area Port
"Let the Mission Inspire You"

Sent by Mobile Device

From:i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:29:03 PM
To: __ (b)6). (b)(7)C) !

Subject: FW: EAC Owen availability

As requested. We didn't receive any feedback from from the call yet

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:11:51 AM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

s

-(R)(6), (b)(7)(C)

e
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: RE: EAC Owen availability

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO Field Liaison.

Attached is the requested information for the EAC's call with Governor Inslee.

 (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
Supervisory Program Manager
Border Security and Facilitation
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U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Secmle Field Office
Office? (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).!
Cell:; (b)(6), (B)(7)(C);

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !On Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent; Tuesday. January 31, 2017 5:32 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) JAMES. MICHELE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Cec: OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(7)(E) i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EAC Owen availability
Importance: High

Good morning Seattle.

My apologies for the extremely short turn-around. but this is high priority for the EAC and his upcoming call with Governor Inslee
taking place later today.

We need the FO to prepare a Briefing Memo with some background and talking points based on the local knowledge and the
following information provided by the Gov's staff.

Please prepare and return the response to FLD NLT 1100 (EST) today to allow us time to format the documents.

Below is some specific information about the purpose of the call

Washington State Governor Jay Inslee would like to speak with CBP leadership about a specific individual who travelled to SeaTac
lnu,mational Airporl from Somah’a via Vicnna Ausln'fl Thc individual's name is: (B)(6). [b}{?)(C} izmt:l he is rcporlcd 10 ha\c

.................

1mplcmcmal|0n of the EO.

hittp://www.seallletimes.com/seattle-news/at-sea-tac-inslee-and-other-officials-denounce-immigrani-ban-train-wreck/

Thank you.

Sincerely,

L biE), B7C)

Field Liaison

US Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
1300 Pennsylvania Ave NW. j e
Washington DC, 20229
Ol‘ﬁcezg' (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |
Cell:i. (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
[c1d image001.1pg@01D22918. 1A481030]
Coming together is a beginning: keeping together is progress: working together is success.
~ Henry Ford

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted. sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government, It is not for release, review. retransmission. dissemination. or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Sent: Tuesday, January 31. 2017 8:10 AM .
To:: (b)(8), ()(7)(C) |

Sub_'iccl: FW: EAC Owen availability

CBPBATES00002835



EOFOIA00047897-00003

See below. Need a write up asap. NLT noon our time.

Jud Murdock

Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

___________________________ office
(b)(€), (bUTHC) {ay

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

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

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:52 AM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) | (b)(6), (bX7)(C) %
Subject: EAC Owen availability

Sir,
As requested, please see email below re a call with Gov. Inslee at 1445 hours today.

Thanks,

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Chief of Staff

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Offee T b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated for OFFICAL USE ONLY. It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (SUSC552). This document is to be
controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not
to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from CBPs Office of Field
Operations.

From{ " (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)___ |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:47 PM

T o LT LAM AN INATION]
[ N]

Cc. LOWRY, KIM M (b)(s)a (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EAC Owen availability

Thanks Tony. It looks like tomorrow at 2:45 EST works for Governor Inslee. Below is some specific information about the purpose of
the call

sthinglon Sldlc Govemnor Jay Inslcc would like 10 spcdk wilh CBP lcadership aboul a spc.ciﬁc individual who travelled to Scu'l‘ac

nnplcmemauon of the EO.

htip://www seatiletimes com/seattle-news/at-sea-tac-inslee-and-other-officials-denounce-immigrant -ban-train-wreck/

Thanks again.

1

From: (b)(6),(bY7)C) i

Sent; Monday. January 30. 2017 3:09 PM

To: (B)(8], (BY(7)(C) ¥

Cc: LOWRY,. KIM M § (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
] (B](B), (B){7)(C) :

Subject: EAC Owen availability

Sir.

Per your request. below is the availability we were given for EAC Owen tomorrow. I've identified the one Member call we've
confirmed for tomorrow, along with an anticipated call with House and Senate Appropriations staff.

EAC Owen's availability (1/31):

10:00-11:00 FREE

1:00-1:15 FREE

1:15-1:45 Call with Appropriations stafl
1:45-2:30 FREE

2:30-2:45 Call with Rep. Charlic Dent (PA-13)
2:45-3:00 FREE

V/T.

et et oy

Ofﬁce of Congressiona] Affairs
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 7:18 PM

To: i ____(b)6), (B)(7)C) i

Subject: RE: SA - 4 February 2017 - Assistance Provided to Immigrant Affected by EO {wye.mimic)

..................

i (b)), (b)7)C)
Area Port Director
Seattle Area Port

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

Sent by Mobile Device

From:: (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) :

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 3:34:02 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : ,
Cc: JAMES, MICHELE; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Field Liaison/Enforcement Programs-

I received the below message from the Area Port Director Seattle, the Washington State Governors aide reached out to him for
assistance on a Somalian who immigrant visa was revoked due to the EO and they need assistance from the DOS to geta
transportation letter for he can board the flight. CBP Sea-Tac retained the immigrant visa packet.

U‘d\ elers return dek to Seattle

Thank you

I received the below email from § (P)(6).(B)7)(C) of Governor Jay Inslee staff. He outlined some specific actions that they expect CBP
Seattle to execute. I responded to lus emall by mformmg him that Seattle CBP i is w111m1, to assist as much as posslble to process the

Dcpartmcm- thc reissuance of the visa and/or provide a travel lcllcr for Mr. Rab1 since hc does not have a passport and visa.

We sent bullets to your attention, and is it possible for you to ask or point out that HQ may need to assist in coordinating some of these
action with the Department of State.

Thank you,
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()(6), (b)(7)(C)

i_.(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ___i* Area Port Director * Area Port of Seattle

U.S. Customs and Border Protection * Office of Field Operations

Office: ; (b)), (b)(7)(C) ! * Cell:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | * Fax:i (b)(e), (b)(7)(C) |

Secure Voice: ! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

E: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) . HSDN:
5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

WARNING: This email and any attachments are designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains information that may be
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (3USC). This email or attachments are to be controlled. handled.
transmitted. distributed. and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the
public or personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know™ without prior approval from U.S. Customs and Border Protection, Area
Port of Seattle.

From: k (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday. February 04, 2017 2:35 PM

To:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

] _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Ceii (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6), (bX7)(C)
Subject: RE: | )6, {b"mc,.bomdll urned around

(b)(8), (bJ{TJ{C} and all — I am including | e, wyycy irom CPB intergovernmental affairs, and ! {b)(G} {b)(T){C) ‘rom the Port of Seattle on

of: (b}(ﬁ), (b)(?)(C) ,abllll_\» to enter the U.S.. so that he is allowed to board his lhghl.

However. k_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_bhysical immigrant visa packet and visa were held in Seattle when he was sent back (0{ ey, eme N
Saturday. My understanding is that he is not in possession of a passport, but was relying on these documents for entry afic 67 travel.
Furthermore, our understand is that his visa remains listed as “cancelled” in the State Department system. And. because of these
things. and given the fact that he has to travel from! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :before continuing on a flight to Seattle, there is a concern that
he will not be allowed to board his flight(s), due to the airline or potentially in an issue with European customs in intra-Euro travel.

...........

“ 1ll be msuﬂicnent

Thank you for your assistance and attention in this matter.

Dlrector, Washmgmn. DC Office
Office of Governor Jay Inslee

¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washinglon

................................

1. (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)_i .
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
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From:i___(0)(6), (b)7)(C) __:

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 4:23:37 PM

Tos (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
CC : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

February 4, 2017
Affected Port: Seattle-Tacoma International Airport
Date of Report: February 4, 2017

Executive Summary: X
On January 28, 2017 a male citizen of Somalia,} i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { The
passenger applied for admission as a first time immigrant. He was referred to hard secondary because he met the criteria for January
27th Presidential Executive Order. He was found inadmissible based on the Executive Order and was allowed to withdraw his
apphcatlon for admission. H1s 1mm1grant visa package was retained by CBP and his Immigrant Visa was cancelled. He was returned

On February 3, 2017, in response to a District Court ruling enjoining the Executive Order, the Deputy Assistant Secretary (Edward
Ramotowski) for the Department of State reversed the provisional revocation of all visa provisionally revoked on January 27, 2017.

Details of the Incident / Date and Time:

On January 27, 2014, Presidential Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States™
enacted.

On January 28, 2017 at 1035 hours, Somalia c1tlzen,- (b)), (b)T)(C)
admission as a new immigrant. b

arrives aboard i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iand applies for

e, w»mm-ls denied admission and allowed to withdraw his application for admission.

[ —

On February 3, 2017 at approximately 1700 hours, a District Court rules issues a temporary restraining order suspending the
Presidential Executive Order.

to the U.S.
* At 1210 hours, APDi

)|
Governor Inslee’s office to help resolve the matter with DOS.

Passenger Details:
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Lawyer Details:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Firm: Law Offices of} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) & Associates, P.S.

Address: 500 Denny Way Seattle, WA 98109

Email: iwseeoig)seattle-immigration.com

[ I LN

Notifications:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Tactical Operations Chief

L (bU7T)E)
United States Customs and Border Protection

Department of Homeland Security

EOFOIA00047898-00004
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From: i __._(0)(®), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:04 PM

To: L. (b)6), (b)T)C)

Cc:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Syrian green card holder at SeaTac

I am now getting direct emails from attorneys see below and attorneys appearing to be travelers are showing up

to the FIS office claiming to be representing people to gain information.

|_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Seattle Area Port
C:

= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

Sent by Mobile Device

From:{__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:00:27 PM

M. | b)), b)7C)

Due to privacy I cannot provide you with any information.

Thank you,

| (b)(B), (b)(7)(C) ;
Area Port Director
Seattle Area Port
C:

o: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

E:

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

Sent by Mobile Device
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Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:45:49 PM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: Syrian green card holder at SeaTac

| am trying to contact my client at SeaTac,E (b)(6), (b)(?}(c)-éa Syrian with green card, who should have arrived on Frankfurt

flight at 11:50am today. | have not heard from her and am worried. Has she arrives and is she in secondary?

| (b)(6), (B)T)(C) |

Immigration Attorney

i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent from my Windows Phone

This message is private or privileged. If you are not the person for whom this message is intended, please delete
it and notify me immediately, and please do not copy or send this message to anyone else.
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From: | ()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:57 PM

To: JAMES, MICHELE;{ ®)e), ne)
Subject: FW: Federal Order

Attachments: ORDER.pdf

..........................

The order was provided by [ (bye), (by7)c) i Northwest Immigrant Rights Project. They are asking to access to the

[ F A A ST

passengers when possible and requested that we provide them counsel information that they provided. We took
the information.

| (b)(e), (b)(7)(C) |

t (D)(B), (b)(7)(C) i+ Area Port Director = Area Port of Seatlle
[.S. Customs and Border Protection » Office of Field Operations

(B)(B), (B)(7)(C) i

Ex (0)(6), (B)(7)(C)

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

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:38 PM

To:g_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ce: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Fwd:
Here is the order. As I mentioned I would like to have access to our clients as soon as possible
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From:| (b)(), (b)(7)(C) :
Date: January 28, 2017 at 6:16:28 PM PST
To: ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subj‘ect: Fwd:
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------—--- Forwarded message ----------
From: § (b)(6)

Date: Sat, Jan 28, 2017 at 6:15 PM
Subject: Fwd:

To:i (b)(6), (b)7)(C)

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: (b)(6)
Date: January 28, 2017 at 6:13:17 PM PST
To:! (b)(6)

Sent from my iPad

Northwest Immigrant Rights Project
615 Second Ave., Ste. 400

Seattle, WA 98104

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  fax
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EOFOIA00047901-00001

Matt Adams

Glenda Aldana Madrid

NORTHWEST IMMIGRANT RIGHTS PROJECT
615 Second Ave., Ste. 400

Seattle, WA 98104

(206) 957-8611

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
WESTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON
AT SEATTLE

John DOE 1, John DOE 2
Petitioners,

Case No.: C17-126
Donald TRUMP; President of the United States
of America; John F. Kelly, Secretary of the
Department of Homeland Security;
DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY;
KEVIN K. MCALEENAN, Acting
Commissioner of Customs and Border
Protection, CUSTOMS AND BORDER
PROTECTION; and the UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA,

Agency No. A

ORDER GRANTING EMERGENCY
MOTION FOR STAY OF REMOVAL

Respondents.

N’ N N N N N S N N e N e N N S N N e N e

-1 - Northwest Immigrant Rights Project
Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus 615 Second Ave., Ste. 400
Seattle, WA 98104
Tel: 206 957-8611
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EOFOIA00047901-00002

THIS MATTER HAVING COME TO THE COURT UPON PETITIONERS’
EMERGENCY ORDER FOR STAY OF REMOVAL, AND THE COURT HAVING
CONSIDERED THE EMERGENCY PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS,
DOCKET NO. 1, AND THE MOTION FOR EMERGENCY STAY, DOCKET NO. 2,

HEREBY GRANTS THE FOLLOWING ORDER:
1. THE COURTS GRANTS A STAY OF REMOVAL.

2. DEFENDANTS ARE ENJOINED FROM REMOVING JOHN DOE I AND JOHN
DOE II FROM THE UNITED STATES PENDING FURTHER ORDER OF THE

COURT.

3. The Court SETS a hearing for 10:00 a.m. on Friday, February 3, 2017, to
determine whether to lift the stay.

DATED this 28th day of January, 2017.

%g’%&&»}

Thomas S. Zilly
United States District Judge

-2 - Northwest Immigrant Rights Project
Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus 615 Second Ave., Ste. 400
Seattle, WA 98104
Tel: 206 957-8611
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From: L__(b)(6), (bYT)C) !

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:25 PM

To: JAMES, MICHELE; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: RE: URGENT: Senator Murray Looking for Information on SeaTac

I am still being pinged by this guy. Ireplied to his message by acknowledging his message, and that 1
understand the urgency of the Senator’s request. However, your request will have to be directed to the CBP
Oftice Congressional Affairs at the following email address OC Alnquiry(cbp.dhs.gov

He is asking if this is the message 1 want to be told to the Senator and that he is trying to help a tense situation,
but refusing to provide any information is not aiding our effort.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! Area Port Director = Area Porl of Seattle

[.S. Customs and Border Proleclion - ()Hlu of Field Operalions
Office:; (B)XE),(BITIC) + (ell: ®1e) (®)X7HC) | Fax:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

.......................

Suure Voice:! (b)e), (b)(7)(C) } ;

EU(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) FIS:{  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
the public or personnel wha do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval from U.S. Customs and Border Protection,
Area Port of Seattle.

From: JAMES, MICHELE
Sent; Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:10 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject FW: URGENT: Senator Murray Looking for lnformatlon on SeaTac

e

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

I will have you forward this request to the OCA pocs to address.

Michele M. James
Director, Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection
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B)6), BITNC) (o

From: |_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:01:31 PM

To: JAMES, MICHELE

Cc:i__(b)(6). (B)(7)C)

Subject: FW: URGENT: Senator Murray Looking for Information on SeaTac

DFO James,

[ just receive this email from Senator Murray office. I have no clue where this misinformation is coming
from. The only thing was earlier today, we told the Port of Seattle that CBP does not allow attorneys into our
area to speak to passengers.

L____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) , Area Port Director = Area Porl of Seattle
[.S. Customs and Border Protection = Office of Field Operations

<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<

Secure Voicez (b)), (B)7)C) !

E:{ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) | * ISIN:]_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

WARNING: This email and any attachments are designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. |t contains information that may be exempt
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

From{___(b)(6) ___}(HELP Committee)! biE)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:48 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: URGENT: Senator Murray Looking for Information on SeaTac
Importance: High

mr.{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

| am Senator Murray’s Senior Advisor on Homeland Security appropriations and related policy.

Senator Murray is hearing disturbing reports about denying legal representation with regard to legal permanent
residents, refugees, valid visa holders, and possible others, at the SeaTac point of entry at the Port of Seattle. She is
looking for an immediate update about how many people are being detained, whether CBP officers are blocking access
to these attorneys, and how many have been provided access to the pro bona ACLU, NWIRP, or other attorneys
currently at SeaTac seeking to provide assistance to these individuals.

Details are a bit unclear at the moment, which is why Senator Murray is waiting for additional details as soon as possible
before jumping to conclusions. | am grateful for your rapid response in clarifying the situation.

2
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SENIOR ADVISOR
U.S. SENATOR PATTY MURRAY
U.5. SENATE COMMITTEE ON HEALTH, EDUCATION, LABOR & PENSIONS

EOFQIA00047904-00003
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From: i (B)(6), (B)(T)(C)

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 6:06 PM
To: . (b)(8), (b)(7)C) __: ;
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) j
Subject: FW:i iig)}f;_;_p_)_(j_g(_g_)_ Somali turned around
Importance: High

1 received the below email ﬁ'om. (b)(ﬁ) of Govemor lay [nslee staff. He outlined some speciﬁc actionq

our local ability to contact the State Depanment and airline oveiseasi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ) is out of our immediatc
abilities We will be elevating this situation up through our chain of command to Washington DC, and

passport and visa.

We sent bullets to your attention, and is it possible for you to ask or point out that HQ may need to assist in
coordinating some of these action with the Department of State.

Thank you,

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

i

AR

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Area Port Director = Area Port of Sealtle

l. S (‘u\luma and Bordcr Pro(euiou . ﬂiiiw of Field i)penliom

[-3 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) p “W:E (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

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

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 2:35 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7T)(C)

Lo (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

&6 ()(6), (b)(7)(C)

f (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E

CBPBATES00002851



EOFQIA00047913-00002

(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

(b)B), (bA7)C) and all — | am including )8 dX7C) from CPB intergovernmental affairs, and: (b)(8), (B)(7)(C) ifrom the Port of

Seattle on this chain.

It appears that CBP is prepared to allowg (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) Eto enter the United States upon his entry at Sea-Tac airport,
under the terms of his previously-issued visa. Furthermore, the CPB team is helpfully prepared to work with the airline
carrier to ensure they are aware of | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ability to enter the U.S., so that he is allowed to board his flight.

However, Mr.i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5 physical immigrant visa packet and visa were held in Seattle when he was sent back to

!E}f}_{_llllfll_l_cfl_ on Saturday. My Understanding is that he is not in possession of a passport, but was relying on these documents
for entry and for travel. Furthermore, our understand is that his visa remains listed as “cancelled” in the State
Department system. And, because of these things, and given the fact that he has to travel from! (b)(6), (b)(?)(C)
before continuing on a flight to Seattle, there is a concern that he will not be allowed to board his flight(s), due to the

airline or potentially in an issue with European customs in intra-Euro travel.

r ..........

visa status, and 2) obtaln a wrltten document that will clearly indicate that his ability to travel from | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i to
Seattle? Again, we appreciate your willingness to communicate directly with the carrier, as well. That will also be
important, but},.., see and her client are worried it will be insufficient.

Thank you for your assistance and attention in this matter.

£ (b)(6), (B)(T)(C)
Director, Washington, DC Office
Office of Governor Jay Inslee

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 1:43 PM .
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)7)(C)

Subject: RE3 b)(6), (b)(7)(c) ;S0mali turned around

Yes, this has been conveyed to me. I am not a true SME but I believe State would need to reissue the visa at
some point, and/or issue him an official letter to board a flight since the airline will not board him without the
proper documentation or authorization.

I should be back in the Seattle area on Sunday, but I am unsure of the time. However, I will be monitoring my
email as long as my connectivity stays stable.

Thank you,

__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i = Area Porl Director = Area Porl of Sealtle
[.S. Customs and Border Protection = Office of Field Operations
Uiiice '{mcsa. tb)(?}(C} * Cell:i tb){GMhl(?HC)E * Faxii (b)(e), (o)(7)(C)

'3:5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : IISDJ"-‘:E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ___!
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"Let the Mission Inspire You"

WARNING: This email and any attachments are designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. [t contains information that may be exempt
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

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 1:14 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : i
Ce: (0)(6), BY(T)(C)

b o ] ( 9)(6), (bwucz .................... i

(hIBI ITN)

(b)(6), (b)T)(C) as very helpful. Unfortunately we still need something for ___________ to carry so he can board a plane from
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  iAlso the visa still shows cancelled in the system. Hopefully Department of State can reissue a
document or we can get official confirmation that the visa is no longer showing it has been cancelled so that his
photocopy with a copy of the Court Order is enough to get on the plane.

uuuuuuuuuuuu

From: | (R)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 12:45 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: '(b)(G) ®)7c)iSomali turned around

(b)(8), (B)(7)(C)

It’s my understanding that my Assistant Port Director was able to contact you, and you all were able to discuss
the situation and workout some recommendations to assist in getting your client back to the USA through
Seattle. I apologize for the delay in getting back to you but I have been working through connectivity issue due
to my remote location. I please to know we have a level of traction to resolve the issue for. (n)(e) wm7eiand reunite
hpmaahiisdendy: = 02« 7 e T m oy c v s R T W e

Thank you, for being patient and understanding as we worked through this challenging issue.

| (b)(6), (bB)(7)(C) |

(b)(6), (B)(T)NC)___+ Area Port Director = Area Port of Seatlle
l. S Cuﬂlomx and I]urder Prnleclion . [Hiice of Field [)pmliun\

S(‘(‘Ilro \om' (b)(e), BITNC) ¢
E§  (b)(®), (b)(7)(C) ?HSUNf: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) §
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"Let the Mission Inspire You"

WARNING: This email and any attachments are designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains information that may be exempt
from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC). This email or attachments are to be controlled, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS palicy relating to FOUQ information and is not to be released to
the public or personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval from U.S. Customs and Border Protection,
Area Port of Seattle.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 11:36 AM

To:] (B)(6), (BY7HE)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject Re:: (b)), (bjmccjl Somali turned around

| will wait. Thank you.

Sent from (bH b}{?}{C} iPhone
On Feb 4,2017, at 11:29, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | wrote:

Please standby, 1 am not in Seattle right now and I having to work remotely. I understand you are
working to assist your client, however, I would appreciate your patience until 1 can verify what
you are asking and requesting,

Thank you,

t (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) i
Area Port Director
Seattle Area Port

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

Sent by Mobile Device

From: __(b)(6), (0)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 11:02:24 AM
To::  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | :

CC: (b){ﬁ). (bl(T){C) E

............. =IITIEIED

Hif tem e | Attached is my G-28 Notice of Appearance. | am and have been the attorney for ‘b“" “’"7“"" I
understand that last week CBP confiscated his immigrant visa packet and the visa. Since the ban is Ilfted
per the Court Order Issued by the U.S. District Court in Seattle, WA by Judge Robart, | would like to

recover these items from you so that my client can get on a plane and get back to the U.S.

Please contact me by cell phone or email to let me know.
4
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This is obviously urgent as we would like to get him back to the U.S. as soon as possible. Thank you.

i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)._iPrincipal

Caw Offices of} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | & Associates, P.S.

<image001.png>

With offices in Seattle and Mount VVernon

Main office:;
500 Denny Way - Seattle, WA 98109
Phone | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) } Fax: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Mount Vernon office:
300 1st Street - Mount Vernon, WA 98273

Phone; (b)), (b)(7)(C)_i Fax:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

email: ; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
www.seattle-immigration.com
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From: L__(b)(6), (b)XT)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:36 AM
To L___(b)(8), (B)7)(C) |

Subject: RE: EO Exemptions for LPRs etc

10-4

et

(b)(8), (B)T)(C) |

Area Port Director
Seattle Area Port
C:

E:

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

Sent by Mobile Device

From: | (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

Sent Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:33:25 AM
To: ! (b)(6), (b)("l(c) i
CC-; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: RE: EO Exemptions for LPRs etc

Stand by. I'm working on your carlier question with HQ now
A gon) q

Thanks

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) }

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From:; (b)(6), (b)T)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:31:59 AM
Toi (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

Co (k e)(e). (b N7NC)_;

Subjéct: \cmpllons for LPRs clc

How docs the DFO wish 1o receive the information so she can make her assessment 1o grant the excmption?
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i __(b)(6), (b)7)(C) i
Area Port Director
Se;ri_tlle Area Port

C:
g (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

Sent by Mobile Device
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From: (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) j

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:10 PM

To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)C) i

Subject: FW: URGENT: Senator Murray Looking for Information on SeaTac
Importance: High

FYI, I have no clue where this misinformation is coming from. The only thing was earlier today, we told the
Port of Seattle that CBP does not allow attorneys into our area to speak to passengers.

From:{____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:08 PV
To: (b)(S) ;(H ELP Committee)' ¢ (b)(8)._.

I acknowledge your message, and 1 understand the urgency of the Senator’s request. However, your request
will have to be directed to the CBP Office Congressional Affairs at the following email address
OCAInquiry@cbp.dhs.gov

Thank you,

[t

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) * Area Port Director = Area Port of Seatlle

l. S Cuxloms ani Burdor Proloumn * Oilice of Ileld Opmlwns

..............................

L-g (56), (BI7)C) P ()6, (B)NE)

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

WARNING: This email and any attachments are designated FOR QFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains information that may be exempt
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

From:| (—b)(s)—-lHELP Committee) (b)(ﬁ) :
Sent: sé’iGi’&E@’]’é‘ﬁ’Jary 28,2017 3:48 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Subject URGENT: Senator Murray Looking for Information on SeaTac
Importance: High

M2 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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
to these attorneys, and how many have been provided access to the pro bono ACLU, NWIRP, or other attorneys
currently at SeaTac seeking to provide assistance to these individuals.

Details are a bit unclear at the moment, which is why Senator Murray is waiting for additional details as soon as possible
before jumping to conclusions. | am grateful for your rapid response in clarifying the situation.

Best regards,

(b)(6).

SENIOR ADVISOR
U.S. SENATOR PATTY MURRAY
U.S. SENATE COMMITTEE ON HEALTH, EDUCATION, LABOR & PENSIONS
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From: __(b)(6), (B)(7)C) !
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:21 PM
To:

)
Subject: Executive Order 1930EST Report Great Falls
Importance: High
ALCON,

Negative report for the Great Falls area of responsibility for encounters relating the President’s executive order
for the 1930 EST report.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

| __(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !

Supervisor

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
The Port of Piegan

Babb, MT 59411

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From:: L (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:38 PM
To:

cc ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Presidential Executive Order Location

File folders located here:

(b)(7)(E)

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Program Manager

Border Security and Facilitation
Seattle Field Office

1000 Second Ave., Suite 2200
Seattle, WA 98104

Office#: | __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Facsimile#:{ (b)), (b)(7)(C) |
Email address: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
“De Oppresso Liber”

!
1
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From: L_(b)(B), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:12 PM
To: JAMES, MICHELE
Cc:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EQ 212(f) Exemption Request fori  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Thank you.

CHIEF {__(b)(6), (B)7)(C) __!

UNITED STATES CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION
Office of Field Operations

Seattne Tacoma International Alrport | Seattle, WA 98;58

From: JAMES, MICHELE
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:10 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) JAMES. MICHELE! _______(h)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for | (b)(S), (b)(7)(C)

Granted.

Michele M. James
Customs and Border Protection
Director, Field Operations Seattle

(office)
(D)(E), (BNTNC) ey

From:;___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31,2017 1:22 PM

To: JAMES, MICHELE ! (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) :

_Ccr.s (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'Subject: EQ 212(f) Exemption Request for! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO recommends that you;| (b)(5), (b)(6), (bX7)(C), (b)(7)(E) ,

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CHIEF; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

UNITED STATES CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION
Office of Field Operations

Seattle-Tacoma International Airport | Seattle, WA 98158
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From: i....[b)(6), (b)(T)C)__i

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:23 AM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
J

Subject: Executive Order 0330 EST Report Great Falls AOR

All,

Negative report for the Great Falls AOR for encounters relating to the President’s Executive Order for the 0330 EST
report.

Regards,

! (b)(8), (B)T)C)

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C);

Cargo Supervisor

ACE Ambassador

Customs and Border Protection
Sweetgrass, MT 59484

Ph:_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Faxi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

{(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)}

Monday, January 30, 2017 3:18 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i
i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Executive Order 0130 EST report-Great Fall AOR

Negative report for the Great Falls AOR for encounters relating to the President’s executive order for the 0130 EST

report.

Regards,

l (nl(ﬁt (hW)(Cl

L(B)(E). (RYDNC)

Cargo Supervisor

ACE Ambassador

Customs and Border Protection
SW‘?E‘ZS[@.?S'_MI_S%S“

Phi (b)(6), (b)T)(C) |
Faxl(b)(s) (b)7)(C)

Emaily ()(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: _Sunday, January 28, 2017 11:59 AM
To: ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:
Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY
Court Order
Received.
Thank you,
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Asst. Area Port Director
U.S. CBP Field Operations
Area Port of Seattle

[ b)(8), (B)(7)(C) ; _
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: FREEMAN, MICHAEL T
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:50:24 AM _
To: (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

oo SN GL ((C L G)

el . {BJ(8), B)(71{C) ;
i (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) :JAMES, MICHELE
Subject: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order

Area Port Directors — just want to update you on the latest guidance on how to process aliens who are subject to the
Executive Order. Until further guidance is provided if you encounter a non- lmmlgrant alien subject to the EO, you may
consider requesting a waiver from C-1 through the DFO. The port will conduct a: (bX7)E)

' (b)(7)(E) iconsideration for a waiver pursuant to Section 3(g) or 5(a) as appropriate. In considering
a waiver you will need to consnder if itisin the best interest of the U.S., not granting the waiver would cause an undue
hardship or have significant compelling reasons. Examples could include returning students, seeking medical treatment
in the U.S., not someone who wants to go to K-Mart for the sales.

If you are considering a waiver please contact the DFO or myself for guidance, | attached an example of the format that
will be used to request the waiver. Once the DFO has concurred with the request she will coordinate with HQ to seek
approval from C-1 which could take hours to minutes considering the time of day it was requested.

Please continue to send your 3 times a day matrix on time and ensure they are sent to; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Eand
myself.

If you have any question please contact me.

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

EOFOIA00047995-00002
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From: i ___(b)s), (b)(T7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:16 PM

Tor .____(b)6), (b)(7)(C) __:

Subject: RE: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTICN - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive

Order on Foreign Terrorist Entry

Copy

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Assistant Area Port Director

Area Port of Seattle Tactical Operations
OF0 -U.S. Customg and Border Protection
.__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _iCell

Email: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Secure: | (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail message, including any attachments, is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO)
and is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Furthermore, this e-mail and its attachments, if any, may contain LAW ENFORCEMENT
SENSITIVE material and is therefore, privileged and confidential. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient, please nolify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the original message and all copies from your computer.

From:| ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 9:15 AM

To:! (b)(8), (L)(7)(C)
i‘_C_!Ei? (b)(6), (R)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {JAMES, MICHELE ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

lSubject: FW: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive Order on Foreign Terrorist
Entry

Area Port Directors,
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Per the below, LPRs are no longer subject to the Executive Order. To ensure compliance, please
IMMEDIATELY distribute throughout your area of responsibility. This means you do not have to obtain a
waiver from the DFO,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

(b)7)C) |

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 9:00 AM

To: BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS § (b)(7)(E) i

Subject: FW: URGENT - FOR IMM EDIATE ACTION = Whits House Guidance Claritying Exacitive Order on Foreign Terrorist
Entry

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:58 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS | (b)(7)(E) {EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

(B)(T)E) ; :

“€c: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) | (b)(6), (b)(?)(C) | WAGNER, JOHN P/ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(B)(6), (B)(T)(C)

Subject: FW: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - Whlte House Guidance Clarifying Executive Order on Foreign Terrorist
Entry

Directors,

Per the below, LPRs are no longer subject to the Executive Order. To ensure compliance, please
IMMEDIATELY distribute throughout your area of responsibility.

Todd A. Hoffman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:| " (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:53 AM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iOwen, Todd C (AC OFO)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'WAGNER, JORN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) - HOFFMAN, TODD A

: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) { HUTTON, JAMESR | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ko

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
FLANAGAN, PATRICK S (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | ALLES, RANDOLPH D { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive Order on Foreign Terrorist
Entry
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ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED
ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT

All,

(b)(3)

Section 3(c) of the Executive Order entitled “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” (Jan. 27, 2017) suspends for 90 days the entry into the United States of certain aliens from countries
referred to in section 217(a)(12) of the Immigration and Nationality Act (INA), 8 U.S.C. 1187(a)(12). Section
3(e) of the order directs the Secretary of Homeland Security, in consultation with the Secretary of State, to
submit to the President a list of countries recommended for inclusion on a Presidential proclamation that would
prohibit the entry of certain foreign nationals from countries that do not provide information needed to
adjudicate visas, admissions, or other benefits under the INA.

I understand that there has been reasonable uncertainty about whether those provisions apply to lawful
permanent residents of the United States. Accordingly, to remove any confusion, I now clarify that Sections
3(c) and 3(e) do not apply to such individuals. Please immediately convey this interpretive guidance to all
individuals responsible for the administration and implementation of the Executive Order.

(b)(5)

(b)(6), (B)(7)C)
Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Enforcement and Operations
Office of the Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
{desk)
 (b)(6), (B)(7)C) ycell)

This document, and any attachment(s), may contain information which is law enforcement sensitive, attorney-client privileged, attorney work
product, or U.S. Government information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended
recipient. Please consult with the CBP Office of Chief Counsel before disclosing any information contained in this message or any attachment(s).
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From: ¢ (b)6), (b)T)C) !

Sent: __F_lj_iday, February 03, 2017 7:05 PM
Tor {___(b)e),(b)7NC) |
Subject: FW: Court action in Seattle

FYI

1 (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Asst. Area Port Director
U.S. CBP Field Operations
Area Port of Seattle

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 4:02:43 PM
To:: (R)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: Court action in Seattle

Komo News is reporting federal judge in Seattle just temporarily halted the president’s executive order
Nationwide. State attorney-general 1s having press conference in front of Federal Building.

L (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)

Asst. Area Port Director

U.S. CBP Field Operations

Area Port of Seattle

i (b)(6), (B)(T)(C) ! .
; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

CBPBATES00002871



EOFOIA00048007-00001

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:20 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Subject: RE: Guidance

10-4

 (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |

Asst. Area Port Director
U.S. CBP Field Operations
Area Port of Seattle

[ ——————————————

L(b)(6), (B)(T)(C) | .
; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 5:16:45 PM

To: | (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
Cc:! (b)(6), (B)(7HC) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

JAMES, MICHELE; : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Guidance

Area Port Directors

I'm waiting for guidance from the DFO and HQ based upon the Federal court ruling in Scattle this evening. While this is pending
pleasc call me once you encounter a traveler subject to the EO. I will consult with the DFO on how to proceed.

Thank you

i_(b)(6), (b)(7)C) i

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:01 AM

To: __..(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)___:

Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY
Court Order

10-4

From:___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:29:42 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ccij ()(8), (b)(7)(C)

i o6, e JAMES, MICHELE

Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order

Area Port Directors —

DHS and CBP are tracking each non-immigrant withdrawals and refusals, it is imperative that you follow the guidance
below and please consult with the DFO or myself if you need clarification prior to considering a waiver or
withdrawal/refusal. In the circumstances the port does take an adverse action, include the print out of the CSIS record
when submitting your matrix report for the reporting period. | attached an example from a withdrawal from yesterday.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me anytime.

Thank you

L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

1 (b)(®), (b)(7)(C) |
5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:____(b)(6), (0)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:50 AM

To:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

f

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

............

i JAMES, MICHELE|

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: IMMEDIATE ACTION? Execiftive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order

Area Port Directors — just want to update you on the latest guidance on how to process aliens who are subject to the
Executive Order. Until further guidance is provided if you encounter a non-immigrant alien.subiect tnthe FQ. vou.may......

consider requesting a waiver from C-1 through the DFO. The port will conduct a

(b)7)(E)

§consideration for a waiver pursuant to Section 3(g] or 51a)as appropriaté. Ir considering

(b)(7)(E)

a waiver you will need to consider if it is in the best interest of the U.S., not granting the waiver would cause an undue
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

Please continue to send your 3 times a day matrix on time and ensure they are sent toi  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  iand

myself.

If you have any question please contact me,

Thanks

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
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From: L (b)), (b)XT)C) |

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 9:50 AM
To: .__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)___

Subject: RE: EO Updates 2/1/17

10-4

From:i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 1:47:45 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: JAMES, MICHELE;] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“Siibject EO Updates 771717

immigrants to Canada. We will need to know prior processing the alien.
Please check with your ports to see if you currently have anyone of the above aliens in custody that are being processed.

Hopefully we can provide additional information on the processing of these individuals shortly, until then please notify
us.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1
From: ! (b)(6), (B)7XC) |
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:37 AM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) y

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: JAMES, MICHELE (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) :

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO Updates 1/31/17

Area Port Directors — January 31st (0230 updates) Please pass on to your management and supervisory staff to brief
your CBPOs.

1st message from HQ/APP
Guidance on Withdrawals - Court Compliance

As pertains to applicants for admission subject to the EQ, please ensure Officers within your AOR receive the below

(b)(5)

Message 2 is from the CAT, this is unit that we are sending our 3 times a day report to. If you encounter issues during
the processing, please inform BSF as soon as you can followed up with bullets that we will send to the CAT.

CBP CAT is requesting that you include an additional item when you submit your Executive Order- Protecting the Nation
from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States - Report.

1. Anyissues encountered during the processing of refugees, (ie., Not processed, denied, health issues, ect). Anything
that you wish to comment on regarding the process at this time that you feel needs to be addressed.

Thank you

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Directors —
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Attached are 3 press releases DHS.gov posted regarding the EO, | encourage you and your managers to be familiar
with them as if you get questions from the traveling public it gives them a consistent response. As a reminder you can’t
give out any type of stats regarding the EO, this would include local, state, federal agencies, elected officials or the
media.

Any media requests will be routed to PAO! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

If you have protesters at any of your locations please send BSF bullets and photos of the protest.

You may encounter Congressional representatives today as they fly back to Washington D.C., and some may try
and meet with your port leadership to discuss the Executive Order and how we are implementing it operationally.
Unfortunately, at this time, we still do not have approved talking points from DHS, so until we do, we should not engage
in any discussion with the congressional staff. CBP is making calls to key congressional Ieaders at the Sl S2,C1,C2, EAC

correspondence.

Thank you all for all your support and assistance this weekend

From: i ___(b)(6), (b)X7)(C)___
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:50 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
~ (B)X6), (BC)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ' JAMES, MICHELE
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order

Area Port Directors — just want to update you on the latest guidance on how to process aliens who are subject to the
Executive Order. Until further guidance is provided if you encounter a non-immigrant alien subject to the EO, you may
consider requesting a waiver from C-1 through the DFO. The port will conduct a (b)(7)XE) '
(b)(7)(E) consideration for a waiver pursuant to Section 3(g) or 5(a) as appropriate. In considering
‘awaver you winneeatoronsider if it is in the best interest of the U.S., not granting the waiver would cause an undue
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

Please continue to send your 3 times a day matrix on time and ensure they are sent toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iand
myself.

If you have any question please contact me.

Thanks
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:24 PM

To: L____(b)®), )M(EC) |

Subject: RE: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive

Order on Foreign Terrorist Entry

Excellent. This has been disseminate as appropriate to all port within the Blaine aor.

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBP Office of Field Operations
Assistant Area Port Director
Blaine, Washington .

Work:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Cell: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

cwss. | (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:{ _ (b)(6), (bB)(7)(C) |
Ser)t: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 9:15 AM

To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

el ()(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) JAMES, MICHELE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: FW: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive Order on Foreign Terrorist

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
waiver from the DFO.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

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

To: BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS < (b)(7)(E) '!'

Subject: FW: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive Order on Foreign Terrorist
Entry

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:58 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS < (b)(7)(E) & EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
; (b)(7)(E) _ ,
_Cc Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) (b)(6), (b)(?)(C] ; WAGNER, JOHN Pi (b)(ﬁ) (b)(?)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) -
Subject FW: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive Order on Foreign Terrorist

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

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K <i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;; Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

d (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) WAGNER, JOHN P < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; HOFFMAN, TODD A

o 3K (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iy HUTTON, JAMESR (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : ?

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
FIANAGAN, PATRICKS<  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  |; ALLES, RANDOLPH D' (B){6), (BIFIE]

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
| i(desk)

i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) é{ceu}

This document, and any attachment(s), may contain information which is law enforcement sensitive, attorney-client privileged, attorney work
product, or U.5. Government information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended
recipient. Please consult with the CBP Office of Chief Counsel before disclosing any information contained in this message or any attachment(s).
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From: (P)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 4:27 PM
To: L _____(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Subject: RE: EO Updates 2/1/17

10-4 Thank you.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

""CBP Office of Field Operations
Assistant Area Port Director
Blaine, Washington

WorI!<: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(_C)

Cell: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

UNCLASS: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
CLASS: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From: {__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 1:15 PM

To:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: JAMES, MICHELE (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO Updates 2/1/17
Area Port Directors:

Please see new guidance on the processing of Canadian Landed Immigrants and Executive Order “Protecting
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”

Effective immediately, Canadian Landed Immigrants that are citizens of Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan,
Syria and Yemen with a valid U S. Visa may be considered for an exemption of the 212(f) bar under Section

3(g) of the President’s Executive Order if and only if the person satisfies the following conditions:

1. Proof to the satisfaction of the inspection Officer of person’s Landed Immigrant Status in Canada;
1
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Possession of a valid U.S. visa;

Travel that originates in Canada:

From only a pre-clearance airport; or

Applying for admission at a land border port of entry;
And the applicant is otherwise admissible.

SRV EREN

The admission of such individuals must be in the national interest ofthe United States Prior to any such

.....

CBP conduct of: | (b)(7)( E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) i Each exemption must be considered on a case by case basis

“with waiver submitted to Commissioner of CBP as prewously outlined in the attached email.

If you are considering a waiver please contact the DFO or myself for guidance, I attached an example of the
format that will be used to request the waiver. Once the DFO has concurred with the request she will
coordinate with HQ to seek approval from C-1 which could take from 30 minutes to hours considering the time
of day it was requested.

.........................................

Please contact SPM: es).eimier: or ADFO eie.mime!if you have any questions.

(b)(), (b)(7)(C) i
Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From:i ___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 5:48 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: JAMES, MICHELE | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO Updates 2/1/17

immigrants to Canada. We will need to know prior processing the alien.

Please check with your ports to see if you currently have anyone of the
above aliens in custody that are being processed.

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

.............................

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From:{____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:37 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce: JAMES, MICHELE! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO Updates 1/31/17

Area Port Directors —January 31% (0230 updates) Please pass on to your management and supervisory staff to brief your
CBPQs.

1* message from HQ/APP

Guidance on Withdrawals - Court Compliance
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As pertains to applicants for admission subject to the EO, please ensure Officers within your AOR receive the

below guidance from OCC:

Message 2 is from the CAT, this is unit that we are sending our 3 times a day report to. If you encounter issues during
the processing, please inform BSF as soon as you can followed up with bullets that we will send to the CAT.

CBP CAT is requesting that you include an additional item when you submit your Executive Order- Protecting
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States - Report.

l.  Any issues encountered during the processing of refugees, (ie., Not processed, denied, health issues,
ect). Anything that you wish to comment on regarding the process at this time that you feel needs to be
addressed.

If you have any questions please contact SPM; (B)(6), (b)(mc,EOr ADFO (b)(6), (B)(T)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Directors —

e Attached are 3 press releases DHS.gov posted regarding the EO, | encourage you and your managers to be familiar
with them as if you get questions from the traveling public it gives them a consistent response. As a reminder you
can’t give out any type of stats regarding the EO, this would include local, state, federal agencies, elected officials or
the media.

e Any media requests will be routed to PAQ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(E)

e |f you have protesters at any of your locations please send BSF bullets and photos of the protest.

*  You may encounter Congressional representatives today as they fly back to Washington D.C., and some may try and
meet with your port leadership to discuss the Executive Order and how we are implementing it
operationally. Unfortunately, at this time, we still do not have approved talking points from DHS, so until we do, we
should not engage in any discussion with the congressional staff. CBP is making calls to key congressional leaders at

4
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the S1,S2, C1, C2, EAC and DEAC level. Any such requests should be immediately relayed to the DFO and ADFO

correspondence.

Thank you all for all your support and assistance this weekend

......................................

From:_ ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:50 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)C) 1JAMES, MICHELE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order

Area Port Directors — just want to update you on the latest guidance on how to process aliens who are subject to the
Executive Order. Until further guidance is provided if you encounter a non-immigrant alien subject to the EO, you may
consider requesting a waiver from C-1 through the DFO. The port will conduct a (B)7)E) |
(b)(7)(E) iconsideration for a waiver pursuant to Section 3(g) or 5(a) as appropriate. In considering
a waiver you will need to consider if itis in the best interest of the U.S., not granting the waiver would cause an undue
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
approval from C-1 which could take hours to 30 minutes considering the time of day it was requested.

Please continue to send your 3 times a day matrix on time and ensure they are senttoi  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iand
myself.

If you have any question please contact me.

Thanks
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From: | _(b)(6), (b)X7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 4:34 PM
b)(6), (b)(7)(C

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) JAMES, MICHELE; (5)(8), (B)(7)C)]
Subject: WEEKLY APD MEETING ‘
Attachments: 2 Feb 17.docx

All the attached agenda is for tomorrow’s meeting,

##e**NOTICE — this will be a dial in meeting to the conference line{  (p)7)(E)  {only. All local

i
1
w

participants this meeting will be held in the small conference room.

(b)(6), (bY7)C) |
staff Assistant to DFO
\‘l, l‘"‘" r‘;»_l;l ( ”;J:v.
'\(l.fv») wnd | Cr i
{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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@ Seattle Field Office (%
b“,:—%& N, &

Agenda
February 2, 2017 @ 8:30 am (PST)

Weekly DFO call with the Area Ports for the Seattle Field Office

Agenda Items

Presented By
1. Welcome Remarks Michele James
2 (b)(7)(E) . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
3. Topics
. (b)(7)(E) E:)rolccting the Nation from Foreign

“Terforist Entry mtothe US.
* Awards Changes

MS -
Presidential Executive Order BSF - ()€ {ENTHE)

********NOTICE*******

This will be a call in ONLY meeting — all participants will use the!  (b)(7)(E)
and the meeting will be held in the small conference room.

4. Open discussion — Area Ports

Blaine Area Port: What is the update/Status availability on recruitment funds?

Great Falls Area Port: Nothing to report

Pembina Area Port: Nothing to report

Scattle Area Port: Nothing to report
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Subject: Executive Order discussion
Location: Office

Start: 2/3/2017 1:30 PM

End: 2/3/2017 2:30 PM

Show Time As: Tentative
Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status:  Not yet responded
Organizer: JAMES, MICHELE

Required Attendees: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
% (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Resources: Office
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From: (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) ;

Sent: ’Monday, January 30, 2017 12:46 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: HUTTON, JAMES R; HOFFMAN, TODD A
Subject: RE: Seattle EQ #s for 1600 today

Right,

However they are compiled at tge FO level and sent in total. Can you forward what you submitted to your FO
please?

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(A)Director

Enforcement Programs
Customs and Border Protection

L (b)(8), (b)(7)C)

From:: ___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 11:41:49 AM
To:; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: HUTTON, JAMES R; HOFFMAN, TODD A
Subject: RE: Seattle EQ #s for 1600 today

No problem, but the numbers that | reported on this morning and each report that has been sent represent a cumulative
total since 1/27

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:40 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Cc: HUTTON, JAMES R} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HOFFMAN, TODD A{ (b)(6)
Subject: RE: Seattle EO #s for 1600 today

For FO call by 1600. Sorry for the direct ask and thank you in advance.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(A)Director

CBPBATES00002890



EOFOIA00048064-00002

Enforcement Programs
Customs and Border Protection

L_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__;

From: ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 11:34:48 AM

ca__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Seattle EO #s for 1600 today

P
___________________ i

EO-CAT is kindly requesting to have cumulative numbers since the commencement of the Executive Orders issued on Friday. This
request is a priority for this afternoon's leadership report. They can be in the format that is currently being reported to HQ.

Thank you,

(b){8), (L)T)C)

Supervisory Program Manager
EO CAT
Office of Field Operations

Mobile: | (b)(6), (0)(7)C)_ i
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

LINCLASSIFIED/ FOR OFFICIAL UsE ONLY
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From: { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) fon behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:40 AM

To: _JAMES, MICHELE; ; (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
i )

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RFI: Executive Order on vetting

Good morning Seattle,
Please refer to the below string of messages and confirm your numbers.
Thank you in advance for your attention to this important matter.

Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Program Manager, Field Liaison Division
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(6), (k)(7)(C)

(Oftice)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {Mobile)
(Fax)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

M Team is greafer than the sum of its parts"
Preparation+Attitude+Opportunity+Action=Luck

From:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:47 AM . :
Toi (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) 'HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Executive Order on vetting

Gents, good morning:

Wanted to give you heads up on the email that was sent to C1 from the Association of American Airport

1
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Executives. I just read it now. Not sure if it's trickled down yet. But they are claiming 900 will need to be
detained in Seattle.... sounds high!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Deputy Executive Director

Planning, Program Analysis and Evaluation
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Phone: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Cell; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Rl (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:48:17 AM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Executive Order on vetting

Sorry to reach out on a Saturday however Seattle airport reached out to AAAE last night (after midnight) to say that the ban went into
effect immediately. 7 individuals were denied entry. Today they have over 900 coming and were asked if locals could provide
holding cells since CBP doesn't have enough space. Neither airport nor airline were informed ahead of time that denials were
happening. Is there a new policy in place now that has been briefed to airports and airlines? If so, can you please share it or explain it
to me. If not, when will this happen? T imagine if this is a problem in Seattle, it will be a huge issue nationwide. Appreciate any |
assistance you can offer. _

[rm——————

| (b)(6), BXNC) |

T e R

Sent from my iPhone
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American
Immigration
_ Council

SUMMARY AND ANALYSIS OF EXECUTIVE ORDER
“Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States™

January 27,2017

This document will be updated with additional analysis as more information becomes available.
A detailed section-bv-section summary and analysis of the order follows the executive summary.

For questions, please contact:

Greg Chen, gechen@aila.org
Royce Murray. rmurray@immecouncil.org

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

On Friday. January 27. 2017. President Trump signed an executive order. “Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States™ The provisions contained in the order are unlikely to make
our nation safer. Instead. they will leave thousands of refugees who face life-threatening danger without
protection by halting all U.S. refugee admissions for four months and Syrnan refugee admissions
indefinitely. The order also imposcs a 90-day ban on entry for all nationals of seven predominantly
Muslim nations without requiring any individualized determination based on specific intelligence that the
person is a sceurity risk. Broad language in the order appears to be designed to target people of Muslim
faith. The order also imposes additional security protocols, including a requirement that U.S. government
officials interview every person who applies for a nonimmigrant visa.

Suspension of U.S. Refugee Admissions Program (USRAP): The order suspends the USRAP for 120
days. Exceptions can be made on a case-by-case basis if it is in the national interest. the person would not
posc a risk, and the person is a religious minonty facing religious persecution, or the admission of the
person is required to conform U.S. conduct to an international agreement. or when a person is already in
transit and denying admission would cause hardship. In addition. for the current fiscal vear. the order
reduces the number of refugees to be admitted to the U.S. by more than half from an initial goal set by
President Obama of 110,000 to 50.000, dropping U.S refugee admissions to the lowest level in a decade.
Having already admitted 29.895 refugees as of January 20, 2017. the United States would only admit
20.000 more refugees for the remainder of the vear. The order also directs DHS to determine the extent to
which state and local jurisdictions may have greater involvement in determining the placement or
resettlement of refugees in their jurisdictions.

Ban on Syrian Refugees: The order halts the processing and admission of Syran refugees indefinitely,
until the President determines that sufficient changes have been made to ensure that the admission of
Syrian refugees is in the national interest. Last year the U.S. accepted about 10,000 Syrans flecing the
civil war—far fewer than other Western countrics.

Ban on Entry of Nationals of Muslim-Majority Countries: The order bans immigrant and
nonimmigrant entries, for at least 90 days. for nationals of Iraq. Iran, Libya. Somalia. Sudan. Syria, and

AILA Doc. No. 17012775. (Posted 1/27/17)
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Yemen [by reference to INA §217(a)(12)]. Other countries may be added and adjudications of other
immigration benefits could be impacted. As described in Section 1, the order also calls for the exclusion
of people who “would place violent ideologies over American law” or “who engage in acts of bigotry or
hatred (including ‘honor’ killings, other forms of violence against women, or the persecution of those
who practice religions different from their own)....” This language is vague and appears highly
susceptible to discriminatory abuse against people of Muslim faith.

Requires In-Person Interviews for Most Nonimmigrant Visa Applicants. The order suspends the Visa
Interview Waiver Program (VIWP), requiring all nonimmigrant visa applicants to attend an interview
unless an interview is not required by statute. The VIWP allowed consular officers to waive the interview
requirement for applicants seeking to renew nonimmigrant visas within 12 months of expiration of the
initial visa in the same classification. Suspending the VIWP will place enormous burdens on U.S.
consulates and embassies (particularly high-volume posts) by increasing already extended interview wait
times and processing times, wasting limited resources, and decreasing the quality of consular interviews.
The VIWP has been used to waive the interview requirement only for travelers who have already been
vetted and determined to be a low security risk and who have a demonstrated track record of stable
employment and stable travel. Limited consular resources should be primarily devoted to high risk or new
visa applicant cases where eligibility or security is a concern.

Screening of all Immigration Benefits: The order directs federal agencies to develop screening
standards and procedures for all immigration benefits to identify fraud and detect whether a person
intends to do harm. Agencies are directed to create a process to evaluate the person’s “likelihood of
becoming a positively contributing member of society” and “ability to make contributions to the national
interest.” These standards are not required by law (except in very limited circumstances), are extremely
subjective, and will create significant and often insurmountable barriers for many individuals.

Biometric-Entry Exit: The order directs agencies to expedite the completion and implementation of a
biometric entry-exit system and includes reporting requirements. Since 1996, Congress has mandated that
an automated entry-exit system be developed and implemented at all air, land, and sea ports of entry in an
attempt to track those who overstay their visas. While DHS implemented biometric entry in 2006, a
biometric exit system has been held up by numerous obstacles and logistical issues. The completion of an
integrated biometrics entry-exit system would require significant funding. The FY 2016 Consolidated
Appropriations Act authorizes up to $1 billion for a biometric exit program, to be collected through fee
surcharges over a period of up to 10 years. DHS has noted that a comprehensive entry-exit system at all
ports of entry will require additional resources.

SECTION-BY-SECTION AND ANALYSIS
Sec. 1 and 2: Purpose and Policy

e Discusses the purpose of the visa issuance process and how it has to keep America safe.

e The U.S. “cannot, and should not, admit those who do not support the Constitution, or those who
would place violent ideologies over American law. In addition, the United States should not
admit those who engage in acts of bigotry or hatred (including “honor” killings, other forms of
violence against women, or the persecution of those who practice religions different from their
own) or those who would oppress Americans of any race, gender, or sexual orientation.”

AILA Doc. No. 17012775. (Posted 1/27/17)
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Sec. 3: Suspension of Issuance of Visas and Other Immigration Benefits to Nationals of Countries of
Particular Concern

Pursuant to INA §212(f). suspends “entry” (immigrants and nonimmigrants) of ““aliens from
countries” designated pursuant to INA §217(a)(12) for 90 days from the date of the EO.
Countries identified in INA §217(a)(12) and later added to the list of countries with Visa Waiver
restrictions are: Iran, Iraq. Libva, Somalia, Sudan, Syna. and Yemen.

Excludes diplomats. NATO visas. C-2s (United Nations-related visas), and G visas (international
organization officials and emplovees and their immediate family members).

DHS, DOS and Director of National Intelligence (DNI) will conduct an immediate review to
determine the information needed from any country for adjudication of any visa, admission. or
other benefit under the INA to make sure that the person is who they ¢laim to be and is not a
security or public safety threat.

Within 30 days, DHS must submit a report to the President of its conclusions and include a list of
the countries that do not provide adequate information for adjudications. Identified countries will
be given 60 days to start providing required information.

After 60 days. DHS will submit a list of countries recommended to be included in a Presidential
Proclamation prohibiting the “entry of foreign nationals™ (excluding diplomats. NATO, C-2s. and
G visas) from countries that have not complied until compliance occurs.

Additional countries may be added at any time.

Narrow exception permitting issuance of visas or other immigration benefits “to nationals of
|such] countries™ on a case-by-case basis when it is in the national interest during the suspension
period.

Imposes reporting requirements 30. 60, 90. and 120 days from the date of the EO.

Questions and Analysis;

Sec. 4:

INA §212(f) pertains to “entry” but title and paragraphs (a) and (g) reference “other immigration
benefits under the INA.™ To what extent does this apply to immigration benefits (adjustment of
status. nonimmigrant extensions. etc.) adjudicated by USCIS?

Does the suspension on “entries™ also mean that DOS must cease issuing visas? Paragraph (g)
states that visas and other immigration benefits may be issued if “in the national interest™ during
the suspension period but paragraph (c) states that only “entries” are suspended. Title also refers
to “suspension of issuance of visas.”

Section 3 references “aliens from countries™ designated pursuant to INA §217(a)(12). “foreign
nationals™ from such countries. and “nationals™ of such countries. Who does this encompass?
Citizens? Nationals? Dual citizens or nationals? What if a person is a dual citizen of a designated
country but hasn’t been there in 20 years?

Implementing Uniform Screening Standards for All Immigration Programs

Directs DOS, DHS. DNI. and the FBI to implement a program to identify individuals “seeking to
enter the United States on a fraudulent basis with the intent to cause harm. or who are at risk of
causing harm subsequent to their admission.”™

Program must include:

o Uniform screening standards and procedures (such as in-person interviews):
o The creation of a database of identity documents:

o Amended application forms with questions “aimed at identifying fraudulent answers and
malicious intent™

AILA Doc. No. 17012775. (Posted 1/27/17)
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o A mechanism to ensure that individuals are who they claim to be:

o A process to evaluate the person’s “likelihood of becoming a positively contributing
member of society™ and “ability to make contributions to the national interest™; and

o A mechanism to assess whether the applicant has the intent to commit criminal or
terrorist acts after entering the United States.

* Imposes reporting requirements 60, 100, 200 days of the date of the EO.
Questions and Analysis:

» This type of additional screening will result in significant backlogs at USCIS offices at the local
and service center level. consular processing backlogs, and crowding of secondary inspection
sites at CBP ports of entry, resulting in a stifling of business and economic contributions of those
seeking to come to the U.S.

e The U.S. already has a robust system in place for vetting all visa applicants, particularly after the
expansion of security screening after 9/11.

* In addition, several of these components already exist. For example, all individuals are required
to have biometrics captured, and to have fingerprints taken to confirm identity at interviews with
DHS and DOS.

* How does the government purport to measure “likelihood of becoming a positively contributing
member of society” and “ability to make contributions to the national interest.”? Such a
determination 1s inherently subjective and will create significant and often insurmountable
barriers for many individuals.

* Legally. unless the person is applyving for an employment-based national interest waiver, then
there is no statutory requirement for an applicant to show that his/her presence will benefit the
U.S. national interest.

» This kind of screening will be time intensive. will require additional government resources, and
will duplicate investigations that are already being undertaken with respect to security 1ssues.

*  Will this type of screening be done by CBP upon secking admission? If so. this will create
significant delayvs at CBP ports of entry. Also. CBP officers aren’t trained or necessarily qualified
to make determinations on whether a person will contribute to socicty or the national interest.

Sec. 5: Realignment of U.S. Refugee Admissions Program for Fiscal Year 2017

* Suspends U.S. Refugee Admissions Program (USRAP) for 120 days.

» Halts processing and admission of Syrian refugees indefinitely. until the President determines
sufficient changes have been made to ensure USRAP aligns with national interest.

¢ Limited exceptions allowing for the admission of individual refugees on a case-by-case basis if it
is in the national interest, including when the person is a religious minority in his/her country of
nationality facing religious persecution, when admitting the person would enable the U S. to
conform its conduct with a preexisting international agreement, or when the person is already in
transit and denying admission would cause undue hardship. Admission cannot pose a risk to the
United States.

e During 120 day period. DOS/DHS shall review the USRAP application and adjudication process
and determine/implement additional procedures to ensure those who are approved do not pose a
threat.

e Applicants already in the USRAP process may be admitted once revised security procedures are
implemented.

AILA Doc. No. 17012775. (Posted 1/27/17)
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After 120 days. USRAP admissions will resume only for nationals of countries where DOS.
DHS. and DNI have jointly determined that additional procedures are adequate to ensure U.S.
sccurity.

Once USRAP 1s resumed. refugee claims based on religious persecution are to be prioritized, but
only if person is a minority religion in their country of nationality. DOS and DHS shall
recommend legislative changes to assist with such prioritization if necessary.

Refugee ceiling is lowered from 110,000 to 50,000 for remainder of FY 2017.

Imposes reporting requirements on the prioritization of claims 100 and 200 days from the date of
the EO.

Directs DHS to examine laws to determing the extent to which state and local jurisdictions may
have greater involvement in determining placement or resettlement of refugees in their
jurisdictions,

Questions and Analysis:

Sec. 6:

Sec. 7:

50,000 would be the lowest ceiling on refugee admissions in a decade. and comes at a time when
the world is experiencing a massive forced migration crisis.

Completely halting the refugee process for 4 months is unprecedented. After 9/11. USRAP was
suspended for less than 3 months.

The 120 day suspension will mean that U.S. families that have already been separated for many
months. if not years. will be further delayed from reuniting.

Refugees are already required to go through an extensive vetting and security clearance process
that includes background checks, biometrics, medical screening and in-person interviews.

Rescission of Exercise of Authority Relating to the Terrorism Grounds of Inadmissibility

Directs agencies to consult and consider rescinding TRIG [INA §212(a)(3)] exemptions and
watvers and implementing memoranda.

Expedited Completion of the Biometric Entry-Exit Tracking System

Directs agencies to expedite completion and implementation of a biometric entry-exit tracking
system for all travelers to the United States.

Imposes reporting requirements in 100, 200, 365 days of the date of the EO. and every 180 days
thereafter until system is fully operational.

Questions and Analysis:

Biometrics have been collected from most individuals upon entry since 2009 (US-VISIT. ESTA)
but it has been much more challenging to implement a system for collecting data from those
departing from the U.S.

DHS has identified three primary obstacles that have delaved implementation of the collection of
exit data: (1) collection of such data would disrupt the flow of travelers through air terminals: (2)
air carriers and airport authorities have so far blocked testing of a method that incorporates the
collection of biometric data into passenger processing at the departure gate: and (3) questions
about which personnel would be responsible for collecting departure data.

Even with a system in place, the benefits of knowing who has left the country are not as
significant as knowing who is entering the country,

AILA Doc. No. 17012775. (Posted 1/27/17)
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While biometric data collection upon exit might give better information about who has
overstayved a period of authorized admission. it would rof tell law enforcement where the
individual 7s located within the country.

Visa Interview Security

Directs DOS to immediately suspend the Visa Interview Waiver Program and ensure compliance
with INA §222 interview requirements.

Expands Consular Fellows Program “to ensure that nonimmigrant visa interview wait times are
not unduly affected.”

Questions and Analysis:

Sec. 9:

INA §222(h) requires a personal interview of a visa applicant, but grants consuls abroad
discretion to waive the requirement.

Suspending the VIWP will place enormous burdens on U.S. consulates and embassies
(particularly high-volume posts) by increasing already extended interview wait times and
processing times. wasting limited resources. and decreasing the quality of consular interviews.
Visa interview waivers are only granted to low risk travelers who have already been vetted by the
U S. government. such as the very elderly. very voung. or individuals who have demonstrated a
track record of stable employment, stable travel, and/or a previous determination of low security
risk. Consular resources should be devoted to high risk or new visa applicant cases where
eligibility or security is a concern.,

The VIWP 1s largely utilized for employment-based nonimmigrant applicants, such as H, O, P.
and L. who are simply seeking a renewal visa. Requiring evervone to go through an interview
will impede the ability of employvment based visa applicants to obtain a visa and return to the U.S.
quickly. which will disrupt U S. businesses and the flow of commerce.

Requiring every person to be interviewed. even those that have already been vetted. will increase
security risks for already crowded consulates and embassies. as more people will be required to
enter the premises.

Consular Fellows must be hired. trained (including language training in some cases), and obtain
security/country-specific clearances. In addition to the fact that these Fellows will be
mexperienced. it will take a significant amount of time and resources to place them at consular
posts, and this will not lend quick relief to increased processing times and resource challenges.
Imposing additional visa application burdens on foreign nationals invites reciprocal requirements
being imposed by foreign governments. thereby restricting the ability of American citizens to
travel abroad for business or tourism.

Visa Validity Reciprocity

Directs DOS to review all nonimmigrant reciprocity agreements to ensure they are “truly
reciprocal” in terms of visa validity periods. fees. and other treatment,

Directs DOS to adjust reciprocity agreements to the extent practicable for countries that do not
treat U.S. nationals equally.

Sec. 10: Transparency and Data Collection

Directs DHS. in consultation with the AG. to collect and publish, in 180 days and every 180 days
thereafter. information regarding:

AILA Doc. No. 17012775. (Posted 1/27/17)
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o The number of foreign nationals in the U.S. who have been charged or convicted with
terrorism-related offenses while in the U.S.; removed from the United States based on
terrorism-related activity or national security reasons;

o The number of foreign nationals in the U.S. who have been radicalized after entry into
the U.S. and engaged in terrorist acts or provided support to a terrorist organization; and

o Information regarding the number and types of acts of gender-based violence against
women or honor killings by foreign nationals people in the U.S.

e Directs DOS to report costs associated with USRAP at the federal, state, and local level within
one year.

Sec. 11: General Provisions.

e EO will be implemented consistent with applicable law and subject to appropriations.
e EO does not create any enforceable rights or benefits.
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From: . _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_!

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 5:24 PM

To: g (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce: (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) L
Subject: SA - 4 February 2017 - Assistance Provided to Immigrant Affected by EO {swema:
Attachments: SA - 04 February 2017- Assistance Provided{mweomeiInjuction.docx

Area Port of Seattle
Situational Awareness — Assistance Provided to Immigrant Affected by EO : wye). myoxe)
February 4, 2017

Affected Port: Seattle-Tacoma International Airport

Date of Report: February 4, 2017

Executive Summary:
On January 28, 2017 a male citizen of Somalia, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {arrived aboardi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |from

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | The passenger applied for admission as a first time immigrant. He was referred to hard

secondary because he met the criteria for January 27" Presidential Executive Order. He was found
inadmissible based on the Executive Order and was allowed to withdraw his application for admission. His
immigrant visa package was retained by CBP and his Immigrant Visa was cancelled. He was returned to

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

A S A S W A Y

On February 3, 2017, in response to a District Court ruling enjoining the Executive Order, the Deputy Assistant
Secretary (Edward Ramotowski) for the Department of State reversed the provisional revocation of all visa
provisionally revoked on January 27, 2017.

On February4 2017 (b6, (bmcummlgratlon attorney (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) contacted L(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) seekmg

...............

board the plane.

Details of the Incident / Date and Time:
e OnJanuary 27, 2014, Presidential Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry
into the United States™ enacted.
e OnJanuary 28, 2017 at 1035 hours, Somalia citizen, ! (b)), (b)7)(C)  arrives aboard:  (b)(6), (b)}(T)(C)
and applies for admission as a new immigrant

. At 1345 hours, jsmene!is returned to; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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On February 3, 2017 at approximately 1700 hours, a District Court rules issues a temporary restraining
order suspending the Presidential Executive Order.
e OnFebruary 4, 2017, at II‘EO hours,| “[B')"(é'j:fﬁi'(f'}('&'jhicontacteq (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) iby email, seeking
assistance with getting!

At 1210 hours, APD " ’acontacted lb){fi)‘ (b}(7)lC} io l1elp com’dma‘[el :b}m chachnretum

need to contact the DOS about obtaining a boarding letter andf’or a visa that would allow him to board a
plane to the U S.

seek 3551 stance from Governor Inslee’s oftice to help resolve the matter with DOS.

Pass el_l‘_‘_g[_p_gggails:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Lawver Details:

* * @ »

. (b)(6), (b)(?)(C)
. FlTITl Law Offices of: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! ‘& Associates, P.S.
e Address: 500 Denny Way Seattle, WA 98109
*  Phone:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
e Email: l._ﬂ_.__u_‘.i ‘seattle-immigration.com
Notifications:
[ ]
* | (b)6), (b)(7)(C)

(h)(ﬁi. (B)7)(C) |

________________________________

Tactlcal Operations Chief

(B)7)E)

United States Customs and Border Protection
Department of Homeland Security

............................

(]
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Area Port of Seattle

February 4, 2017
Affected Port: Seattle-Tacoma International Airport

Date of Report: February 4, 2017

Executive Summary:

_On_January 28. 2017 a male _citizen of Somaha (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)a arrived aboard | (P)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i The pass'e'ﬁg?é'r"ab'ﬁiféa for admission as a Tirst trme

immigrant. He was referred to hard secondary because he met the criteria for January 27"

Presidential Executive Order He was found inadmissible based on the Executive Order and was

On February 3, 2017, in response to a District Court ruling enjoining the Executive Order, the
Deputy Assistant Secretary (Edward Ramotowski) for the Department of State reversed the
provisional revocation of all visa provisionally revoked on January 27, 2017.

On February4 2017 010, @) 1mm1gratron attorney, (b)(s) (b)(7)(C) contacted (b)(8), (bX7)(C)

passport or an immigrant visa that would allow him to bo rd a flight to the U.S. In an attempt to
fac111tate his return CBP Seattle attempted to contact AP ®re. e torequest assistance with

obtain a boarding letter and visa. L_(b)(€).(b)7)C)_iindicated that she understood that it wasn’t a
CBP issue and that she would be reaching out to Governor Inslee’s office to get assistance in
resolving the matter with the DOS s0 iwmsneicould board the plane.

Details of the Incident / Date and Time:

e On January 27, 2014, Presidential Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry into the United States” enacted

° At 1345 hours wo.e00! i§ returned toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

e On February 3, 2017 at approxrmately 1700 hours, a District Court rules issues a
temporary restraining order suspending the Presidential Executive Order.
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seeking assistance with gettingwe.mmeback to the U.S.
At 1210 hours, APD:~.....contacted i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) io help coordinate®® wmeireturn.

she would seek assistance from Governor Inslee’s office to help resolve the matter with
DOS.

Passenger Details:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Lawyer Details:

e Name:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
e Firm: Law Offices: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 & Associates, P.S.
e Address: 500 Denny Way Seattle, WA 98109
e Phonei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
o  Email{omene [@seattle-immigration.com
Notifications:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: (b)(6), (bX(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 5:32 PM
To: L__(b)(8), (b)(T)(C) |
Subject: RE: EO Updates 2/1/17
Thank you.
()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Area Port Director-Tactical Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations (Seattle-FO)

Pembina Port of Entry

10980 I-29

Pembina, ND 58271

(W) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Email:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:{_____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 4:04 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: RE: EQ Updates 2/1/17

We would like you to call us with a recommendation prior to taking any action, then | will discuss with the DFO if we
pursue a waiver or not

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Oftice
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

 (b)(6], (b)(7)(C) .
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

From:{__(B)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 1:41 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) )
Subject: RE: EO Updates 2/1/17

Are we only to considering a waiver if it is a significant compelling reason, and are we still canceling the VISA?

i (b)6), (b)(7)(C) |
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
Pembina ND 58271

Emall . (b)(e), (b)(7)(C)

From:}____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sen_t: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:15 PM

EOFOIA00048281-00002

To:i

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EOQ Updates 2/1/17

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
3(g) of' the President’s Executive Order if and only if the person satisfies the following conditions:

Possession of a valid U.S. visa;
Travel that originates in Canada;

R

From only a pre-clearance airport; or
Applying for admission at a land border port of entry;
And the applicant is otherwise admissible.

Proof to the satisfaction of the inspection Officer of person’s Landed Immigrant Status in Canada,

The admission of such individuals must be in the national interest of the United States. Prior to any such
admission, each individual must be subjected to a thorough examination by an immigration officer, (o mclude

(b)(T)E)

(b)7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

i Each exemption must be considered on a case by case basis

w1th waiver submitted to Commissioner of CBP as previously outlined in the attached email.

N~
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

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 5:48 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: JAMES, MICHELE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO Updates 2/1/17

Area Port Director — Please notify me or SPM{(lt:k_s';,'(_t;;c;it_é_)v_'gif you encounter any citizen of the “7” countries and are landed

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
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

? (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

1

From::  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:37 AM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) t

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: JAMES, MICHELE | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO Updates 1/31/17

Area Port Directors —January 31° (0230 updates) Please pass on to your management and supervisory staff to brief your
CBPOs.

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

1. Any issues encountered during the processing of refugees, (ie., Not processed, denied, health issues,
ect). Anything that you wish to comment on regarding the process at this time that you feel needs to be
addressed.

If you have any questions please contact SPM i e, wime! @F ADFO (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Thank you

i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Wabhing‘[on

................................

{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Directors —

e  Attached are 3 press releases DHS.gov posted regarding the EQ, | encourage you and your managers to be familiar
with them as if you get questions from the traveling public it gives them a consistent response. As a reminder you
can’t give out any type of stats regarding the EOQ, this would include local, state, federal agencies, elected officials or
the media.

¢ Any media requests will be routed to PAQ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

= |f you have protesters at any of your locations please send BSF bullets and photos of the protest.

¢«  You may encounter Congressional representatives today as they fly back to Washington D.C., and some may try and
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
5
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Fc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) JAMES, MICHELE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order

Area Port Directors — just want to update you on the latest guidance on how to process aliens who are subject to the
Executive Order. Until further guidance is provided if you encounter a non-immigrant alien subject to the EO, you may
_consider requesting a waiver from C-1 through the DFO. The port will conduct a (bX7)(E)

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

Please continue to send your 3 times a day matrix on time and ensure they are sent to (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iand
myself.

If you have any question please contact me.

Thanks
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From: i_.(B)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:21 PM

To:

~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Supervisor
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
The Port of Piegan
Babb, MT 59411

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: §r(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ion behalf of ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 8:09 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R; JAMES, MICHELE;:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Cc: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) 'ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION;
POIELIONTIEY] () = e g ] gl A L

Subject: RE: SA - 4 February 2017 - Assistance Provided to Immigrant Affected by EO i o mmyei:

Sir,

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 8:01 PM

To: JAMES, MICHELE! {B)(8), (B)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) !

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)X7)(E) 5

Subject RE: SA - 4 February 2017 - Assistance Provided to Immigrant Affected by EO! ! (b)(S), {®)(7)(C) |

Has this person already booked travel? Once we have travel info,; (b)(7)(E) i can authorize boarding with
airline.

From: JAMES, MICHELE

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 7:52:48 PM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R;i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
CC 3 (b)(G) (b)(7)(C)

Do we have anyone who can assist with reaching out? Neither the cat or field liaison has acknowledged this
request? Thanks in advance.

Michele M. James
Director, Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection
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[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | (office)
{_(b)(6), (b)(7)C) i (cell)

From:i____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 4:24:37 PM
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ce: JAVES, MICHELE (BY(8), (BITHC)

to consular ofﬁce Monda_\ Can you reach out to D.C. DOS for support7 This has congresswnal and state government v lSlblllt} and
would be great if we (CBP) could facilitate

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Senf; Sarurda\ February 4. 2017 at 4:12 PM
To:L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: U.S. Embassy ! i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) : !Contacted

............................

Sir,

A551slanl Arca Port Director
Seattle, Washington

Office:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Cell:{ {B)(@), (b)(7)C)

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 4:03:50 PM
To: : (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 5

.............................

Just got off the phone withi e, unei(rest of name withheld for PERSEC) from the embassy in »(bn (7))

(b)), (bK7)C) { information and our inquiry into his status with the embassy will be routed to the consular affairs section and we can
expectraTollow up message early Monday morning.

For future reference, SECTOR has the official numbers and the ability to contact U.S. embassies after hours.

Seattle Tacoma International An'porl

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) }
Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
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OFO - U,S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

.........................

7 i

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) §

From:i ___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Saturday. February 04, 2017 5:34:02 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION:: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) .i
Cc: JAMES, MICHELE: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
(B)(6). (B)7)(C)

Field Liaison/Enforcement Programs-

I received the below message from the Area Port Director Seatlle, the Washington State Governors aide reached out to him for
assistance on a Somalian who immigrant visa was revoked due to the EO and they need assistance from the DOS to geta
transportation letter for he can board the flight. CBP Sea-Tac retained the immigrant visa packet.

Can Field Liaison reach out to DOS for assistance to allow travel back to Seattle and reactivate his immigrant visa. If the DOS has
any questions they can reach out to Assistant Port Director (copied on this message). The port is attempling to expedite
travelers return back to Seattle

(B){(8), (B)(7)(C)

Thank you

I received the below email fromﬁi (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) if Governor Jay Inslee stafl. He ontlined some specific actions (hat they expect CBP
Seattle to execute. Iresponded 16 Tis €imiail by informing him that Seattle CBP is willing 1o assist as much as possible to process the

Washington. DC. and possibly a CBP office at the Headquarters level could facilitate what you have outlined with the State
Department- the reissuance of the visa and/or provide a travel letter for wys, moye since he does not haye a passport and visa.

Limimimsm s s -]

We sent bullets to your attention. and is it possible for you to ask or point out that HQ may need to assist in coordinating some of these
action with the Department of State.

Thank you.

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

i (b)(6), (B)(7)(E) 1 Area Port Director « Area Port of Seattle
U.S. Customs and Border Protection * Office of Field Operations

Secure Voice: i (b)(6), (b)7)C) |
B (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)  HSDN:

; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

w

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

WARNING: This email and any attachments are designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains information that may be
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (SUSC). This email or attachments are to be controlled. handled.
transmitted. distributed. and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUQ information and is not to be released to the
public or personnel who do not haye a valid “need-to-know™ without prior approval from U.S. Customs and Border Protection. Area
Port of Seattle.

From: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Saturday. February 04, 2017 2:35 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
3
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Ce: i (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) _ e

(b)(ﬁl (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: | (ys). (ex7e) § Somali turned around

{4
E(b)(s)  (BUTHE) jand all - T am including  sye), wyryc) from CPB intergovernmental affairs. and ; (w)(e), (b)(7)(c) ifrom the Port of Seattle on

this chain.

It appears that CBP is prepared (o allm\é (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) 10 enter the United States upon his entry at Sea-Tac airport, under the terms
of his previously-issued visa. Furthermore. the CPB team is helpfully prepared io work with the airline carrier lo ensure they are aware
of | (b}{s), (b)(7)(C) ability to enter the U.S., so that he is allowed to board his flight.

SaluIdA) My undcrslandmg is that he is not in possessmu of a passport. but was relying on these documents for cnlry and for travel.
Furthermore. our understand is that his visa remains listed as “cancelled™ in the State Department system. And. because of these
(hings. and given the fact that he has io travel from : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘before continuing on a flight to Seattle. there is a concern that
he will not be allowed to board his flight(s). duc lo the aitline or potentially in an issue with European customs in intra-Euro travel.

2) obtain a written documem that will clearly mdlcale that his ablllt_v to travel from{__ (b)(E), (b}(Y}{GJ_ ito Seattle? Agam. we apprecnale
your willingness to communicate directly with the carrier. as well. That will also be important. but e u_a_wff_-»_;frmd her client are worried it
will be insufficient.

Thank you for your assistance and attention in this matter,
: (b)(6), (B)T)(C) |

Director. Washington. DC Office

Office of Governor Jay Inslee

i (b)(6), (b)(T)(C).

Assistant Director. Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.8. Customs and Border Protection
Scattle, Washington

L (B)(6), (b)(T)(C) } :
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

From:i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C). |

Sent: Saturday. February 04. 2017 4:23:37 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) N ot S T i e
Sub|ecl SA - 4 February 2017 - Assistance medecl to Immigrant Affected by EO{ £ (B)8), tu}m{cn

Area Pnn of Scaule

Februdrj. 4, 2017
Affected Port: Seattle-Tacoma International Airport

Date of Report: February 4, 2017

Executive Smnman

(6), (b (b)(8), (b}(7)(C) i The

p’lSSQIl"CI‘ '1ppl|cd for admissxon as a first lune immi gmnl Hc was rcfcrrcd to hard secondary because he met the criteria for Jamldn

27th Presidential Executive Order. He was found inadmissible based on the Executive Order and was allowed to withdraw his

appllcauon for adlmss:on Hls unmlgranl visa package was retained by CBP and his Immigrant Visa was cancelled. He was returned
i ! 3
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On February 3. 2017, in response to a District Court ruling enjoining the Executive Order. the Deputy Assistant Secretary (Edward
Ramotowski) for the Department of State reversed the provisional revocation of all visa provisionally revoked on January 27, 2017.

Details of the Incident / Date and Time:

On January 27. 2014, Presidential Executive Order “Prolecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the Uniled States™
enacted.

On January 78 2017 at 1035 hours. Somalia citizen. : (b)(6), (0)(7)(C}} arrives aboard i (b)), (b)7)C) _ and applies for

........................

On February 3. 2017 at approximately 1700 hours. a District Court rules issues a temporary restraining order suspending the
Presidential Executive Order.

{(b)e), gb)gmgﬁndncalud that she understood that CBP could not hclp her with this and that she w ould seck assistance from
Go» emor Inslee’s office 10 help resolve the matter with DOS.

Passenger Details:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Lawyer Details:

Nzune:% (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

...........

Notifications:
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(6), (B)(7)(C):

Tactical Operations Chief

E (b)(T)(E) ;

United States Customs and Border Protection
Department of Homeland Security
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ion behalf of ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 9:38 AM
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Cc: JAMES, MICHELE; | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i OFO-FIELD LIAISON; ENFORCEMENT
PROGRAMS DIVISION
Subject: RE: Executive Order- "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the

United States- January 31, 2017 2100 (EST) Reporting

Good Morning,

This morning the EAC posed a few questions regarding the CAT EO report. Additional information as to (e.g.
who, what, when, where) is needed for the two (2) withdrawals reported: WD reported 1/31 on 1500 hrs and
WD reported 2/1 on 0500 report; and two (2) non-immigrant encounters within the 24 hour period.

The CAT requires a quick turnaround. Your assistance in providing the information is much appreciated.

Respecttully,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Program Manager, Field Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1
1

From: (b)(6), (bU7)NC) __:
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 4:45 AM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON < (b)(7)E) i ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

] (BY(TI(E) >

Cc: JAMES, MICHELE + (b)(8); (B)(7)C) E

{ (o)(8), (BY(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Executive Order- "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrarist Entry into the United States- January 31,
2017 2100 (EST) Reporting

OFO-Field Operations

Please see the attached Executive Order Report for actions taken related to Executive Order: Protecting the
Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States for the Seattle Field Office for January 31, 2017
2100hours (EST). No individuals in custody.

Feel free to contact me if you need any additional information.

The one WD was an Iranian B-2 visa holder — Landed immigrant to Canada going to Bellingham, WA to go

shopping. ((b)m(e;epon attached)
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
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From: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 11:45 AM

Tor (b)(6), (b)(7)C) i

Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY
Court Order

Understood, we're not doing one but understand..

AAPD Passenger Ops
112 West Stutsman
Pembina ND. 58271

(b)(G),

(b)(7)(C) l ceII

i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Follow us at http://twitter.com/CBPGreatPlains

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent Monday, January 30, 2017 10:43 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order lmplementatlon and compliance with EDNY Court Order

Reminder | still will need this information (attachment)

._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office

OFO -

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Seattle, Washington

(b)(6),

(B)T)C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:fi

(b)(6), (b)7)C) |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:30 AM

To:

(B)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:
i

(b)(6), (b)(T7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; JAMES, MICHELE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

L.(B)(6), (B)T)C)_ |
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:50 AM
To; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) a

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

T b)E). eMNC) T JAMES, MICHELE ] (b)(®), (6)(7)(C)
Subject: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order

Area Port Directors — just want to update you on the latest guidance on how to process aliens who are subject to the
Executive Order. Until further guidance is provided if you encounter a non-immigrant alien subject to the EO, you may
consider requesting a waiver from C-1 through the DFO. The port will conduct a| (b)(7)(E) :
(b)(7)(E) consideration for a waiver pursuant to Section 3(g) or 5(a) as appropriate. In considering
a waiver you will need to consider if itisin the best interest of the U.S., not granting the waiver would cause an undue
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

nd

o

Please continue to send your 3 times a day matrix on time and ensure they are sent to (b)(G), (b)(?)(C)
myself.

If you have any question please contact me.

Thanks

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: . (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:18 PM

To: L (b)(6), (b)(T)C) !

Subject: RE: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive

Order on Foreign Terrorist Entry

Thank you

.............................

AAPD, Passenger Ops
112 West Stutsman
Pembina, ND. 58271

i___(b)(8), (B)7)(C) ;i

Follow us at http://twitter.com/CBPGreatPlains

From:|__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:15 AM

To:l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
~(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 JAMES, MICHELE; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

.Subject: FW: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive Order on Foreign Terrorist
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
Seattie Washmgton

 (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) !

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 9:00 AM

To: BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS 1 (b)(7)(E) :

Subject: FW: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION White House Guidance Clarifying Executme Order on Foreign Terrorist
Entry

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:58 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS| (b)(7)(E) : EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

! (b)(7)(E) _ i
Cc: Owen, Todd € (AC OFO) 1 (b)(8), (B)7)(C) 'WAGNER, JOHN Pi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) -

Suhject FW: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive Order on Foreign Terrorist
Entry

Directors,

Per the below, LPRs are no longer subject to the Executive Order. To ensure compliance, please
IMMEDIATELY distribute throughout your area of responsibility.

Todd A Hoffman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:53 AM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K § (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) } HOFFMAN, TODD A

1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {HUTTON, JAMES R| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Ce:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
FLANAGAN, PATRICK S (0)(6), (B)(7)(C) 'ALLES, RANDOLPH D (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ’

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
States™ (Jan. 27, 2017) suspends for 90 days the entry into the United States of certain aliens from countries
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

desk)
(b)(8), (b)(T)(C) icell)

This document, and any attachment(s), may contain information which is law enforcement sensitive, attorney-client privileged, attorney work
product, or U.S. Government information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended
recipient. Please consult with the CBP Office of Chief Counsel before disclosing any information contained in this message or any attachment(s).
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From: | (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:53 AM
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: RE: Flagpoles

Thank you

AAPD, Passenger Ops
112 West Stutsman
Pembina, ND. 58271

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Follow us at http://twitter.com/CBPGreatPlains

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:53 AM

Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Subject: RE: Flagpoles

If an individual from one of the 7 countries is attempting to flagpole would we cancel their visa even if they are not
attempting to make entry into the United States? ? Flagpoles should be treated as per guidance if person is subject to
EO. Allow the person with withdraw and notate in daily report. Most flagpoles do not have U.S. visa but if so then cancel
as they have been provisionally revoked by DoS.

. _(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: __ (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) __:

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:49 AM
To:; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Flagpoles

5I°"°)»<hm°’jl swear to god you sent a message to address the flagpoles but can’t find it in my email...l think we process them

as is and they are not part of the EO?

AAPD, Passenger Ops
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112 West Stutsman
Pembina, ND. 58271

(b)(6), (BYT)(C)

Follow us at http://twitter.com/CBPGreatPlains
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From: : (b)(6), (B)(T)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 11:36 AM
To: (b)(6), (B)(7)}C) i

Subject: RE: Flagpoles

AAPD Passenger Ops
112 West Stutsman
Pembina, ND. 58271

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Follow us at http://twitter.com/CBPGreatPlains

From; (b)(8). (b)7)(C)
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

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:49 AM
Toi (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Flagpoles

............

AAPD Passenger Ops

CBPBATES00002932



EOFQOIA00048301-00002

112 West Stutsman
Pembina, ND. 58271

(b)(6), (b)7)(C) |

Follow us at http://twitter.com/CBPGreatPlains
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From: { (b)(8), (b)(T)(C) |

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:01 AM
To: i __(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Flagpoles at Portal

I’'m sorry ismsaai..| can only imagine the work this eo is causing for you guys...

(0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

AAPD, Passenger Ops
112 West Stutsman
Pembina, ND. 58271

(®)B), (DNTNC):
. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Follow us at http://twitter.com/CBPGreatPlains

From:i __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31,2017 5:59 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Flagpoles at Portal

Shit, | just figured it out these are the 4 that were put on last night’s matrix now you sent the G(b)m(a'eports .0k I'ma
little slow and even slower without sleep.

_(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Wabhinvton

(b)(6), (B)(7T)(C) ]
(b)(6). (b)T)(C)

From:i_(b)(6), (b)}7)(C)._!

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:54 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i ()(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Subject: RE: Flagpoles at Portal

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_i—we placed them under non-immigrant without a visa...please advise if they should be annotated
elsewhere as we anticipate to see more of these. Thank you,

L (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)_!

AAPD, Passenger Ops
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112 West Stutsman
Pembina, ND. 58271

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

- cell

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Follow us at http://twitter.com/CBPGreatPlains

From:| (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:51 AM

To:, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) z
Subject: RE: Flagpoles at Portal

Thanksimm-mmi please make sure they are incorporated into your cumulative totals. iwe.emei— please correct me if I'm

iz =
1 )
L

wrong.

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:48 AM _
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E
Subject: Flagpoles at Portal

Good Morning BSF — attached is the additional information for the flagpoles processed at Portal over the wknd. Thank
you,

{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

AAPD, Passenger Ops
112 West Stutsman
Pembina, ND. 58271

el

i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Follow us at http://twitter.com/CBPGreatPlains
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) :

Sent: Tuesday January 31, 2017 6:48 AM

To: - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Flagpoles at Portal

Attachments: portal IRANIAN_Flagpoles_01292017.pdf

Good Morning BSF —attached is the additional information for the flagpoles processed at Portal over the wknd. Thank
you,

AAPD Passenger Ops
112 West Stutsman
Pembina, ND. 58271

..............................

.-.-.;-.-..-;rm-.e-.-.-.-:-.a-.-..nr-_ 0]

i (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) |- cell

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Follow us at http://twitter.com/CBPGreatPlains
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From: |_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 7:16 PM

To:

Subject: Bullets: Planned Executive Order Protest - has been *Cancelled*
Attachments: Peace Arch Protest No Ban No Wall 02-05-2017.doc

BSF team,

For your Situational awareness — Please find attached updated bullets regarding the planned Executive Order
protest. As of 14:00 hrs, the the organizer(s) have *Cancelled* the protest at the Peace Arch Park due to weather
concerns. However. a meeting with Canadian and U.S. Law Enforcement partners was held at the Peace Arch in
anticipation of a planned protest in the near future.

Blaine Area Port
Planned Executive Order Protest
Peace Arch State Park
February 3. 2017

Field Office: Seattle Ficld Office

Specific Location: Blaine. Washington. Peace Arch State Park
Significant Event: Planned Protest - No Ban, No Wall

Time: 1000 -1800 (PST)

Executive Summary: On Saturday. January 28. 2017 Blaine Intel group received informal information concerning a
potential protest event. planned for Sunday February 5, 2017. On line sources reveal the organization of a planned “No
Ban. No Wall” protest. The cvent is forecasted to be held from 1000 to 1800 in the Peace Arch Statc Park adjacent to the
Peace Arch Port of Entry in Blaine WA.

As of 1200, on February 1. 2017, 1,000 individuals posted plans to attend the event on the Facebook site and 4.300
individuals are interested.

Peace Arch Park Protest: /i/ips: www. facehook.con evenis/ 159043813 7649686

This event is the larger of the two. It has been organized on social media and is scheduled to take place between 10:00 and
15:00 hours. As of Feb 02, 2017, 1.1k persons have indicated on social media they will be attending. Of note 4.4k
persons are “intercsted” in attending. This event has the potential to be large scale.

Aldergrove Regional Park Protest: Aups: ‘www._facehook.com evenis 1713716278740139

This event. the smaller of the two has been organized on social media and is scheduled to take place beginning at 10:00
hours at the Aldergrove Regional Park located at 27240 8™ Ave. As of the time of writing. 7 persons have indicated on
social media they will be attending. Only 45 have expressed “interest” in attending

Update:
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As of 13:00 hrs, on February 03, 2017, Blaine Intell stated there are 1,249 individuals planning to attend protest. 4,637
individuals are interested, and 9,327 have been invited. The Vancouver chapter of Black lives Matter are planning to
attend.

As of 14:00 hrs, the organizer has *Cancelled* the protest at the Peace Arch Park due to weather concerns.

Incident Information:

Details :

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

Timeline/ Notifications:
01/28/2017
1000: Blaine Intel receives information about the event.
e 841 Personal confirmed to attend, 3,500 interested as of 1830 on 01/30/2017
the organizer(s) have *Cancelled™ the protest at the Peace Arch Park due to weather concerns.
02/03/2017
The organizer(s) have *Cancelled* the protest at the Peace Arch Park due to weather concerns.
14:00 hrs: Canadian and U.S Law Enforcement stakeholders meet to discuss event. Logistics, staffing and
incident command structure are reviewed in anticipation of a future event.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Peace Arch Port of Entry

123 2nd Street

Blaine, WA 98230

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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CUSTOMg
VAR PR
A 0,

7,

°/‘\’<, U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Field Operations
Seattle Field Office

Blaine Area Port
Planned Executive Order Protest
Peace Arch State Park
February 5, 2017

Field Office: Seattle Field Office

Specific Location: Blaine, Washington, Peace Arch State Park
Significant Event: Planned Protest - No Ban, No Wall

Time: 1000 -1800 (PST)

Executive Summary: On Saturday, January 28, 2017 Blaine Intel group received informal
information concerning a potential protest event, planned for Sunday February 5, 2017. On line
sources reveal the organization of a planned “No Ban, No Wall” protest. The event is forecasted
to be held from 1000 to 1800 in the Peace Arch State Park adjacent to the Peace Arch Port of
Entry in Blaine WA.

As of 1200, on February 1, 2017, 1,000 individuals posted plans to attend the event on the
Facebook site and 4,300 individuals are interested.

Peace Arch Park Protest: htips: www.facebook.com events’ 1590438137649686

This event is the larger of the two. It has been organized on social media and is scheduled to take
place between 10:00 and 15:00 hours. As of Feb 02, 2017, 1.1k persons have indicated on social
media they will be attending. Of note 4.4k persons are “interested” in attending, This event has
the potential to be large scale.

Aldergrove Regional Park Protest: htps: www.facebook.com events 1715716278740159
This event, the smaller of the two has been organized on social media and is scheduled to take
place beginning at 10:00 hours at the Aldergrove Regional Park located at 27240 8" Ave. As of
the time of writing, 7 persons have indicated on social media they will be attending. Only 45
have expressed “interest” in attending

Update:

As of 13:00 hrs, on February 03, 2017, Blaine Intell stated there are 1,249 individuals planning
to attend protest. 4,637 individuals are interested, and 9,327 have been invited. The Vancouver
chapter of Black lives Matter are planning to attend.
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As of 14:00 hrs, the organizer has *Cancelled* the protest at the Peace Arch Park due to weather
concerns.

Incident Information:

Details: No activity at this time.

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
14:00 hrs: Canadian and U.S Law Enforcement partners stakeholders meet to discuss event.
Logistics, staffing and incident command structure in anticipation of a future event.

CBPBATES00002950



EOFOIA00048343-00004

CBPBATES00002951



EOFOIA00048350-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 3:15 PM
To: i___(b)8), (b)(7)C) i

Subject: RE: just to say hello
Attachments: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) locx

Wow, | can imagine that you have been overworked on all these changes. Just remember that you need to take care of
yourself and take the things one day at a time. Your family needs you more than anything or any agency. | appreciate
your attention on this matter and thanks for everything you did for me and my family. Take care of yourself

i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__ iChief CBP Officer
Peer Support Manager

Explorer Program Manager

Office of Field Operations
Brownsville Texas

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:{ " (b)(€). (B)7)C)_
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 10:51 AM
To:i (b)(6), (R)(7)(C) ;

Subject: RE: just to say hello

Of course I'll look over it.. | will over the weekend and provide you feed. | have been working 18-20 hour days since the
Executive Order came out last week. We are getting 25-30 muslims a day and | oversee all the reporting. Very tired,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

From:; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 10:45:44 AM
To:i ___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
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Subject: just to say hello
Hello sir,

| hope you are doing well and that the family is in good health. | was just thinking you guys and wanted to say hello.
Please extend my greeting to your wife and kiddos. | have been thinking a lot on moving forward in my career as | have
begun to recognize that | want to move up as high as | can. Remaining in this position and experiencing the challenges
under this new management has prompted me to seek some change. You know who | am and what values (both work
and home) | follow. With this said | have been thinking of the next step | can make but have never reached out to
anyone for guidance. There are 2 open watch commander positions in Brownsville which | am considering but need
your input. First, do you recommend me to submit and would you be so kind to review and recommend any
modifications on my resume. Ill send it to you if you can. Thanks again my brother and | really wish you were down
here with us.

Take Care

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ LChief CBP Officer

Peer Support Manager
Explarer Program Manager
Office of Field Operations
Brownsville Texas

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[badge]

(]
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From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:56 AM
To: JAMES, MICHELE; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ); WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; HOFFMAN,
TODD A:i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iHUTTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Cc: i___(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: 3(g) Waiver Request for i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ms. James,

(b)(3)

:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Office of Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(office)
(b)(6), (B)(7)C) icell)

From: JAMES, MICHELE
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:50 AM

To:! (OERRINGY™ o
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) )
Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) "WAGNER, JOHN P! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i
MURDOCK, JUDSON Wi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; HOFFMAN, TODD A

‘ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) 'HUTTON, JAMES R

______ {b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | OFO-FIELD LIAISON | (b)(7)(E) i

Cc:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) 5

Suﬁject: 3(g) Waiver Request for LUTF, Aiman Yahya Abdo
Exemption to Executive Order Request for Passenger In-Transit while Order was Placed into Effect

January 28, 2017

OFO recommends that we | (b)(5). (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

' (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00002954



(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)




EOFOIA00048400-00001

From: :___(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:29 PM

To: CASC-SWEETGRASS; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Executive Order Reporting

For the next report, note the flagpoles under Non-Immigrant Visa encounters as 2 and under number of
withdrawals granted as 2.

On the second report that is now required, you can add the date of encounter, port, names, dob, status as
flagpole and disposition as withdrawal.

Let me know if you have any questions.

L_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Supervisory Program Manager
Border Security and Facilitation
U.S Customs and Border Protection
Seattle Field Office .

Ofﬁc.,ezi (b)(6), (bX7XC)

Cell:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From:§ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) §0n Behalf Of CASC-SWEETGRASS
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:20 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Executive Order Reporting
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:49 PM

b)(6), (b)(7)(C
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Exec Order Tracking Report- 01302017 (1630)

Thank you! And thank you for updating the additional spreadsheet.

(b)(8), (b)(7T)(C)
Supervisory Program Manager
Border Security and Facilitation
U.S Customs and Border Protection
Seattle Field Office
Ofﬁce:i (b)(6), (b)7)(C) :

Cell: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Fromi__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__ !
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:46 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject Exec Order Tracking Report- 01302017 (1630)

Please see attached 2st £0 Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States reporting
for the Area Port of Seattle.

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | i

Chlef CBP Officer

United States Customs and Border Protection
Department of Homeland Security

Azrning: This document & UNCLASSIFIED //FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOLQ)
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From: i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:52 PM

To:

e (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Subject: RE Executive Order, "Protecting the Nation from Terrorist Entry ..

We have been receiving a lot of inquiries surrounding the Executive Order. As this is national in scope, please
coordinate through the national AILA Chair for further guidance and information.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Supervisory Program Manager
Border Security and Facilitation
U.S Customs and Border Protection
Seattle Field Office
Office:_(b)(8), (BY7NC) :

Cell:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

From: | (b)8), (b)(7)C)]
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:24:38 PM
To:: (b)), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Executive Order, ":Protecting the Nation from Terrorist Entry . . ."
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Would you please let us know what actions the POEs in the District under your jurisdiction will be
implementing this Executive Order?

Kind reuards.

.............................

(b)(G), (b)(?)(C) i ..............................
_______ (bi(6), (bIT)C) ;

Dmct i (b)(6), (b)7)(C) Mobxlc (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;| Fax(__(L)(6),(b)7)(C)

........................

(b)(6), (bY(T)C) i www.lanepowell.com

Executive Order—Protecting the Nation from Terrorist Entry into the United States by Foreign
Nationals
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EXECUTIVE ORDER

PROTECTING THE NATION FROM TERRORIST ENTRY INTO THE UNITED STATES
BY FOREIGN NATIONALS

By the authority vested in me as President by the Constitution and laws of the United States of
America, including the Immigration and Nationality Act (INA), 8 U.S.C. 1101 et seq., and
section 301 of title 3, United States Code, and to protect the American people from terrorist
attacks by foreign nationals admitted to the United States, it is hereby ordered as follows:

Section 1. Purpose. The visa-issuance process plays a crucial role in detecting individuals with
terrorist ties and stopping them from entering the United States. Perhaps in no instance was that
more apparent than the terrorist attacks of September 11, 2001, when State Department policy
prevented consular officers from properly scrutinizing the visa applications of several of the 19
foreign nationals who went on to murder nearly 3,000 Americans. And while the visa-issuance
process was reviewed and amended after the September 11 attacks to better detect would-be
terrorists from receiving visas, these measures did not stop attacks by foreign nationals who were
admitted to the United States.

Numerous foreign-born individuals have been convicted or implicated in terrorism-related
crimes since September 11, 2001, including foreign nationals who entered the United States after
receiving visitor, student, or employment visas, or who entered through the U.S. refugee
resettlement program. Deteriorating conditions in certain countries due to war, strife, disaster,
and civil unrest increase the likelihood that terrorists will use any means possible to enter the
United States. The United States must be vigilant during the visa-issuance process to ensure that
those approved for admission do nof intend to harm Americans and that they have no ties to
terrorism.

In order to protect Americans, the United States must ensure that those admitted to this country
do not bear hostile attitudes toward it and its founding principles. We cannot, and should not,
admit into our country those who do not support the U.S. Constitution, or those who would place
violent ideologies over American law. In addition, the United States should not admit those who
engage in acts of bigotry or hatred (including “honor™ killings, other forms of violence against
women, or the persecution of those who practice religions different from their own) or those who
would oppress Americans of any race, gender, or sexual orientation,

Sec. 2. Policy. 1t is the policy of the United States to protect its citizens from foreign nationals
who intend to commit terrorist attacks in the United States; and to prevent the admission of
foreign nationals who intend to exploit United States immigration laws for malevolent purposes.

Sec. 3. Suspension of Issuance of Visas and Other Immigration Benefits to Nationals of
Countries of Particular Concern. (a) The Secretary of Homeland Security, in consultation with
the Secretary of State and the Director of National Intelligence, shall immediately conduct a
review to determine the information needed from any country for adjudication of any visa,
admission, or other benefit under the INA (adjudications) to determine that the individual
seeking the benefit is who the individual claims to be and is not a security or public-safety threat.

(b) The Secretary of Homeland Security, in consultation with the Secretary of State and the
Director of National Intelligence, shall submit to the President a report on the results of the

2
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review described in subsection (a) of this section, including the Secretary of Homeland
Security’s determination of the information needed for adjudications and a list of countries that
do not provide adequate information, within 30 days of the date of this order. The Secretary of
Homeland Security shall provide a copy of the report to the Secretary of State and Director of
National Intelligence.

(c) To temporarily reduce investigative burdens on relevant agencies during the review period
described in subsection (a) of this section, to ensure the proper review and maximum utilization
of available resources for the screening of foreign nationals, and to ensure that adequate
standards are established to prevent the terrorist or criminal infiltration of foreign nationals,
pursuant to section 212(f) of the INA, 8 U.S.C. 1182(f), I hereby proclaim that the immigrant
and nonimmigrant entry into the United States of aliens from countries referred to in section
217(a)(12) of the INA, 8 U.S.C. 1187(a)(12), would be detrimental to the interests of the United
States, and I hereby suspend entry into the United States, as immigrants and nonimmigrants, of
such persons for 90 days from the date of this order (excluding those foreign nationals traveling
on diplomatic visas, North Atlantic Treaty Organization visas, and C-2 visas for travel to the
United Nations).

(d) Immediately upon receipt of the report described in subsection (b) of this section regarding
the information needed for adjudications, the Secretary of State shall request all foreign
governments that do not supply such information to start providing such information regarding
their nationals within 60 days of notification.

(e) After the 60-day period described in subsection (d) of this section expires, the Secretary of
Homeland Security, in consultation with the Secretary of State, shall submit to the President a
list of countries recommended for inclusion on a Presidential proclamation that would prohibit
the entry of foreign nationals (excluding those foreign nationals traveling on diplomatic visas,
North Atlantic Treaty Organization visas, and C-2 visas for travel to the United Nations) from
countries that do not provide the information requested pursuant to subsection (d) of this section
until compliance occurs.

(f) At any point after submitting the list described in subsection (e) of this section, the Secretary
of State or the Secretary of Homeland Security may submit to the President the names of any
additional countries recommended for similar treatment.

(g) Notwithstanding a suspension pursuant to subsection (¢) of this section or pursuant to a
Presidential proclamation described in subsection (e) of this section, the Secretaries of State and
Homeland Security may, on a case-by-case basis, and when in the national interest, issue visas or

other immigration benefits to nationals of countries for which visas and benefits are otherwise
blocked.

(h) The Secretaries of State and Homeland Security shall submit to the President a joint report on
the progress in implementing this order within 30 days of the date of this order, a second report
within 60 days of the date of this order, a third report within 90 days of the date of this order, and
a fourth report within 120 days of the date of this order.

Sec. 4. Implementing Uniform Screening Standards for All Immigration Programs. (a) The
Secretary of State, the Secretary of Homeland Security, the Director of National Intelligence, and
the Director of the Federal Bureau of Investigation shall implement a program as part of the
adjudication process for immigration benefits to identify individuals seeking to enter the United
States on a fraudulent basis with the intent to cause harm, or who are at risk of causing harm

3
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subsequent to their admission. This program will include the development of uniform screening
standards and procedures, such as in-person interviews; the creation of a database of identity
documents proffered by applicants to ensure that duplicate documents are not used by multiple
applicants; amended application forms that include questions aimed at identifying fraudulent
answers and malicious intent; a mechanism to ensure that the applicant is who the applicant
claims to be; a process to evaluate the applicant’s likelihood of becoming a positively
contributing member of society and the applicant’s ability to make contributions to the national
interest; and a mechanism to assess whether or not the applicant has the intent to commit
criminal or terrorist acts after entering the United States.

(b) The Secretary of Homeland Security, in conjunction with the Secretary of State, the Director
of National Intelligence, and the Director of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, shall submit to
the President an initial report on the progress of this directive within 60 days of the date of this
order, a second report within 100 days of the date of this order, and a third report within 200
days of the date of this order.

Sec. 5. Realignment of the U.S. Refugee Admissions Program for Fiscal Year 2017. (a) The
Secretary of State shall suspend the U.S. Refugee Admissions Program (USRAP) for 120 days.
During the 120-day period, the Secretary of State, in conjunction with the Secretary of Homeland
Security and in consultation with the Director of National Intelligence, shall review the USRAP
application and adjudication process to determine what additional procedures should be taken to
ensure that those approved for refugee admission do not pose a threat to the security and welfare
of the United States, and shall implement such additional procedures. Refugee applicants who
are already in the USRAP process may be admitted upon the initiation and completion of these
revised procedures. Upon the date that is 120 days after this order, the Secretary of State shall
resume USRAP admissions only for nationals of countries for which the Secretary of State, the
Secretary of Homeland Security, and the Director of National Intelligence have jointly
determined such additional procedures are adequate to ensure the security and welfare of the
United States.

(b) Upon the resumption of USRAP admissions, the Secretary of State, in consultation with the
Secretary of Homeland Security, is further directed to make changes, to the extent permitted by
law, to prioritize refugee claims made by individuals on the basis of religious-based persecution,
provided that the religion of the individual is a minority religion in the individual’s country of
nationality. Where necessary and appropriate, the Secretaries of State and Homeland Security
shall recommend legislation to the President that would assist with such prioritization.

(c) Pursuant to section 212(f) of the INA, 8 U.S.C. 1182(f), I hereby proclaim that the entry of
nationals of Syria as refugees is detrimental to the interests of the United States and thus suspend
any such entry until such time as I have determined that sufficient changes have been made to
the USRAP to ensure that admission of Syrian refugees is consistent with the national interest.

(d) Pursuant to section 212(f) of the INA, 8 U.S.C. 1182(f), I hereby proclaim that the entry of
more than 50,000 refugees in fiscal year 2017 would be detrimental to the interests of the United
States, and thus suspend any such entry until such time as I determine that additional admissions
would be in the national interest.

(e) Notwithstanding the temporary suspension imposed pursuant to subsection (a) of this section,

the Secretaries of State and Homeland Security may admit individuals to the United States as
refugees on a case-by-case basis, in their discretion, but only so long as they determine that the
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admission of such individuals as refugees is in the national interest, would not pose a risk to the
security or welfare of the United States, and one of the following conditions are met:

(i) The person is a religious minority in his or her country of nationality facing
religious persecution; or

(ii) Admitting the person would enable the United States to conform its conduct to a
preexisting international agreement.

(f) The Secretary of State shall submit to the President an initial report on the progress of the
directive in subsection (b) of this section regarding prioritization of claims made by individuals
on the basis of religious-based persecution within 100 days of the date of this order and shall
submit a second report within 200 days of the date of this order.

(g) It is the policy of the executive branch that, to the extent permitted by law and as practicable,
state and local jurisdictions be granted authority over the placement or settlement in their
jurisdictions of aliens eligible to be admitted to the United States as refugees. To that end, the
Secretary of Homeland Security shall examine existing law to determine the extent to which,
consistent with applicable law, state and local jurisdictions may have greater involvement in the
process of determining the placement or resettlement of refugees in their jurisdictions, and shall
devise a proposal to lawfully promote such involvement.

Sec. 6. Rescission of Exercise of Authority Relating to the Terrorism Grounds of
Inadmissibility. The Secretaries of State and Homeland Security shall, in consultation with the
Attorney General, consider rescinding the exercises of authority in section 212 of the INA, 8
U.S.C. 1182, relating to the terrorism grounds of inadmissibility, as well as any related
implementing memoranda.

Sec. 7. Expedited Completion of the Biometric Entry-FExit Tracking System. (a) The Secretary of
Homeland Security shall expedite the completion and implementation of a biometric entry-exit
tracking system for all travelers to the United States, as recommended by the National
Commission on Terrorist Attacks Upon the United States.

(b) The Secretary of Homeland Security shall submit to the President periodic reports on the
progress of the directive contained in subsection (a) of this section. The initial report shall be
submitted within 100 days of the date of this order, a second report shall be submitted within 200
days of the date of this order, and a third report shall be submitted within 365 days of the date of
this order. Further, the Secretary shall submit a report every 180 days thereafter until the system
is fully deployed and operational.

Sec. 8. Visa Interview Security. (a) The Secretary of State shall immediately suspend the Visa
Interview Waiver Program and ensure compliance with section 222 of the INA, 8 U.S.C. 1222,
which requires that all individuals seeking a nonimmigrant visa undergo an in-person interview,
subject to specific statutory exceptions.
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(b) To the extent permitted by law and subject to the availability of appropriations, the Secretary
of State shall immediately expand the Consular Fellows Program, including by substantially
increasing the number of Fellows, lengthening or making permanent the period of service, and
making language training at the Foreign Service Institute available to Fellows for assignment to
posts outside of their area of core linguistic ability, to ensure that non-immigrant visa-interview
wait times are not unduly affected.

Sec. 9. Visa Validity Reciprocity. The Secretary of State shall review all nonimmigrant visa
reciprocity agreements to ensure that they are, with respect to each visa classification, truly
reciprocal insofar as practicable with respect to validity period and fees, as required by sections
221(c) and 281 of the INA, 8 U.S.C. 1201(c) and 1351, and other treatment. If a country does not
treat U.S. nationals seeking nonimmigrant visas in a reciprocal manner, the Secretary of State
shall adjust the visa validity period, fee schedule, or other treatment to match the treatment of
U.S. nationals by the foreign country, to the extent practicable.

Sec. 10. Transparency and Data Collection. To be more transparent with the American people,
and to more effectively implement policies and practices that serve the national interest, the
Secretary of Homeland Security, in consultation with the Attorney General, shall, consistent with
applicable law and national security, collect and make publicly available within 180 days, and
every 180 days thereafter:

(a) information regarding the number of foreign nationals in the United States who have been
charged with terrorism-related offenses while in the United States; convicted of terrorism-related
offenses while in the United States; or removed from the United States based on terrorism-
related activity, affiliation, or material support to a terrorism-related organization, or any other
national security reasons since the last reporting period,

(b) information regarding the number of foreign nationals in the United States who have been
radicalized after entry into the United States and engaged in terrorism-related acts, or who have
provided material support to terrorism-related organizations in countries that pose a threat to the
United States, since the last reporting period; and

(c) information regarding the number and types of acts of gender-based violence against women,
including honor killings, in the United States by foreign nationals, since the last reporting period;
and

(d) any other information relevant to public safety and security as determined by the Secretary of
Homeland Security and the Attorney General, including information on the immigration status of
foreign nationals charged with major offenses.

Sec. 11. General Provisions. (a) Nothing in this order shall be construed to impair or otherwise
affect:
(1) the authority granted by law to an executive department or agency, or the head thereof;
or
(i1) the functions of the Director of the Office of Management and Budget relating to
budgetary, administrative, or legislative proposals.
(b) This order shall be implemented consistent with applicable law and subject to the availability
of appropriations.
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(c) This order is not intended to, and does not, create any right or benefit, substantive or
procedural, enforceable at law or in equity by any party against the United States, its
departments, agencies, or entities, its officers, employees, or agents, or any other person.

To change your email address go to hitp:/www.aila.org/myvaila/account/edit

You can also unsubscribe or make changes at hitp://www.aila.org/MyAila/Account/Listservs

Other questions? Email listservs(caila.org

This message is private or privileged. If you are not the person for whom this message is intended, please delete
it and notify me immediately, and please do not copy or send this message to anyone else.

CBPBATES00002964



EOFOIA00048438-00001

From: |__(b)(®), (b)(7)C)

Sent: rSaturday, January 28, 2017 9:27 PM

To ... (b)), (b)(7)C) i

Subject: FW: Commissioner's Significant Incident Report for January 29, 2017
(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Supervisory Program Manager
Border Security and Facilitation
U.S Customs and Border Protection
Seattle Field Office

Office:i__(b)(6). (B)7)C)___:

Cell:; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'on behalf of STTROOM

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:17:26 PM

To: CBP SITROOM- REPORTS - CBP MORNING REPORT; CBP SITROOM CBP LEADERSHIP
Cc: SITROOM

Subject: Commissioner's Significant Incident Report for January 29, 2017

MOBILE VERSION

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
For Official Use Only

U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION
SITUATION ROOM COMMISSIONER'S REPORT

This is the Report for 1/29/2017
Buffalo
Date of Incident: 1/28/2017 SIR Number:| (b)(7)(E)

Location: Lewiston, NY
Type of Incident: Significant Arrest

On January 28, 2017, CBP officers assigned to the Lewiston, New York POE arrested a Canadian citizen. The
subject presented herself for inspection and record checks revealed a federal warrant out of South Dakota for
Conspiracy, Criminal Contempt, Aiding and Abetting, Mail Fraud, and Wire Fraud. Extradition was
coordinated with the U.S. Marshals Service and the subject was transported to a Niagara County Jail.

Hidalgo
Date of Incident: 1/27/2017 SIR Number: | O)TNE)
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Location: Hidalgo, TX
Type of Incident: Significant Seizure

On January 27, 2017, CBP officers assigned to the Hidalgo, Texas POE arrested a United States citizen and
seized 36.82 kg of methamphetamine and a 2003 Ford F-150. The subject arrived at the POE and was referred
to secondary due to an alert. In secondary, an NII revealed anomalies in the spare tire of the vehicle and a
service canine alerted to the vehicle. An intensive examination revealed the contraband. HSI was notified and
the AUSA accepted prosecution.

John F. Kennedy International Airport
Date of Incident: 1/28/2017 SIR Number: | (B)(7)(E)

Location: Jamaica, NY
Type of Incident: Media Interest

On January 28, 2017, CBP officers assigned to the John F. Kennedy International Airport POE in Jamaica, New
York reported protests and media requests as a result of the recent Executive Order issued on January 27, 2017.
Protestors and media outlets are gathered outside Terminal 4. CBP has coordinated with the Port Authority
Police and other law enforcement partners. Additional police personnel have been deployed to the area to
ensure the demonstration remains peaceful. CBP operations have not been adversely impacted. National media
attention has been garnered.

Otay Mesa

Date of Incident: 1/27/2017 SIR Number: i (b)(7)E)
Location: Otay Mesa, CA

Type of Incident: Significant Seizure

On January 27, 2017, CBP officers assigned to the Otay Mesa, California POE arrested a U.S. citizen and
seized 20 kg of methamphetamine and 2002 Ford Explorer. In Primary, a USBP canine alerted to the gas tank
of the vehicle. An NII revealed anomalies within the tank. An intensive inspection revealed the

contraband. HSI responded and the AUSA accepted prosecution.

Date of Incident: 1/27/2017 SIR Number: (b)(7)(E)
Location: Otay Mesa, CA

Type of Incident: Significant Seizure

On January 27, 2017, CBP officers assigned to the Otay Mesa, California POE arrested a Mexican national and
seized 3804.4 kg of marijuana, a 2008 Kenworth tractor, and a 2000 Wabash trailer. Officers targeted a
shipment manifested as candy confections. A CBP canine alerted and an NII revealed anomalies within the
shipment. An intensive inspection revealed the contraband within the shipment. HSI responded and the AUSA
accepted prosecution.

El Centro Sector — El Centro Station
Date of Incident: 1/27/2017 SIR Number: (b)(7)(E)

Location: Calexico, CA

Type of Incident: Significant Arrest
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On January 27, 2017, U.S. Border Patrol agents assigned to the El Centro, California Station arrested a Mexican
national near Calexico, California. During processing, record checks revealed a prior conviction for Sex with a
Minor. The subject was processed for prosecution and removal.

Laredo Sector — Freer Station

Date of Incident: 1/27/2017 STR Number: | (b)(7)(E)

Location: Freer, TX
Type of Incident: Detection Event

On January 27, 2017, U.S. Border Patrol agents assigned to the Freer, Texas Station arrested eight Mexican
nationals, three Guatemalan nationals, and three United States citizens and seized a 2011 Dodge Ram and a
2005 Big T utility trailer. The vehicle was referred for secondary inspection due to a USBP canine alert. An
inspection led to the discovery of a non-factory compartment in the floorboard of the flatbed trailer, which
concealed the illegal aliens. HSI was notified and took custody of the USCs. The remaining subjects were
processed for removal,

Rio Grande Valley Sector — Kingsville Station

Date of Incident: 1/28/2017 SIR Number: (b)(7)(E)

Location: Sarita, TX
Type of Incident: Significant Seizure

On January 28, 2017, U.S. Border Patrol agents assigned to the Kingsville, Texas Station arrested a United
States citizen and seized a 9mm Smith and Wesson handgun, 9 grams of marijuana, and a 2016 Kia Optima at
the checkpoint near Sarita, Texas. The subject was referred for secondary inspection due to a USBP canine
alert. An intensive inspection led to the discovery of the narcotics and firearm. The subject and contraband
were turned over to the Kenedy County Sheriff's Office,

Rio Grande Valley Sector — Rio Grande City Station
Date of Incident: 1/27/2017 SIR Number:i (b)(7)E)
Location: Rio Grande City, TX

Type of Incident: Significant Seizure

On January 27, 2017, U.S. Border Patrol agents assigned to the Rio Grande City, Texas Station seized 682.5 kg
of marijuana near Rio Grande City, Texas. Agents, in conjunction with local law enforcement, searched a
property thought to be involved in narcotics smuggling which resulted in the discovery of a vehicle loaded with
marijuana. The vehicles were seized by the Texas Criminal Investigative Department (CID). The marijuana
will be turned over to CID.

Tucson Sector — Ajo Station
Date of Incident: 1/28/2017 SIR Number: ‘ (b)(7)(E)
Location: Why, AZ

Type of Incident: Facility Disruption

On January 28, 2017, U.S. Border Patrol agents assigned to the Ajo, Arizona Station reported a facility
disruption due to an alarm for the backup generator near Why, Arizona. All detainees were evacuated and

3
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transported to the Casa Grande Station. FM&E was notified and contractors resolved the issue after an
approximate five hour disruption. Normal operations have resumed.

Capital Region Unit (CRU): 1/28/2017

(b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00002968



EOFOIA00048453-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:32 PM

To: L. ()6, xne ¢ oo
Subject: RE: Exemption to Executive Order Request - (b,(s) (b)m(cn
10-4
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Supervisory Program Manager
Border Security and Facilitation
U.S Customs and Border Protection
Seattle Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: ; (b)(ﬁ) (b)(7)(C) 5

Sent: Sunday, January 23, 2017 2:31:06 PM
To: (b)(G). (b)(7)(C)

..........................

.......................

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:27 AM

To: JAMES, MICHELE < (b)(6), (BX7)(C)

Subject: Exemption to Executive Order Request - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Exemption to Executive Order Request

January 29, 2017
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Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Seattle Field Office recommends that you!  (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (bX7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

| (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) !
Chief Customs and Border Protection Officer
Seattle Tacoma International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Field Operations Academy

FROM: Todd A. Hoffman
Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

SUBIJECT: Canadian Landed Immigrants and Executive Order “Protecting the
Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States™

Effective immediately, Canadian Landed Immigrants that are citizens of Iran, Iraq, Libya,
Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen with a valid U.S. Visa may be considered for an exemption of
the 212(f) bar under Section 3(g) of the President’s Executive Order if and only if the person
satisfies the following conditions:

- (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

vk LR

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

Please ensure that this memorandum is disseminated to all ports of entry withinyour
jurisdiction. If you have any questions or require additional information. nlease gontact; o)), o)x7)c)
[ (b)(8), (B)(7)(€) I Director, Enforcement Programs Division at | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) lor send ™"
inquiries to ; (b)(7)(E)

Law Enforcement Sensitive
For Official Use Only
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 10:37 AM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Syrian National onboard Vessel

Mr. Hutton,

arrive in Port Angeles, WA over the weekend. They have been inquiring about CBP’s inspection plan of this
vessel to determine whether they will need to follow their detain on board security procedures as they have to
report up their chain on all crew subject to the Executive Order that have been detained on board. CBP OFO
has been in contact with the vessel agent. At the time, the vessel does not plan to call on any US port and will
only take on fuel at anchor and then proceed to Vancouver, BC.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) (b)k5). (b)(7)(E)

Je—

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

Details:

The plan for the vessel is to attempt to take bunkers (ship’s fuel) on February 4, 2017 unless the fuel in not
available. If the fuel is not available they plan to drift until it is ready. Specifically, they do not want to be at
anchor for more than 24 hours to avoid having to make U.S. entry.

The agent information from the e-NO:
POC Name: | (), (5)7)C).. ,
POC 24-Hour Phone: ¢ (b)(6), (b)}(7)C)
POC Company: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

POC Email: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Arrival/Departure Port Information

City: PORT ANGELES

State: Washington

Port (or Nearest): Port Angeles

USCG COTP Zone: Sector Puget Sound
Place: ---

Anchorage: ---

Receiving Facility: PORT ANGELES ANCHORAGE
Arrival Date/Time: 02/04/2017 18:00
Departure Date/Time: 02/05/2017 08:00
Less Than 24 Hr. Voyage: No

We have confirmed the vessel’s captain is a Syrian national:

. | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Supervisory Program Manager
Border Security and Facilitation
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Seattle Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 5:39 PM

To:

ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Updated 02/03/2017 0130 Hrs Report
s . (B)(6), ()(7)(C) >4t § (bI(E), (BNTNC) ;P

Thank you — the comment section is a little sparse. Please make sure the officers note on all flagpoles that the
traveler
1- is subject to the Executive Order because he/she is from one of the seven countries (although) not
applying for entry
2- 1sa flagpole and not applying for entry into the US
3- was processed as a withdrawal and returned to Canada

I confirmed with HQ that the flagpoles will continue to be reported as non-immigrants/withdrawal granted.

1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Supervisory Program Manager
Border Security and Facilitation
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 2:24 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

H (b)(8), (b)(7){C) :

Cc:i (b)(6), (BY)C) ¥
(B)(8), (b)(7)(C) »
Subject: RE: Updated 02/03/2017 0130 Hrs Report

Please see attached.

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Assistant Area Port Director — Passenger Operations
US Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

Area Port of Great Falls

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 3:18 PM
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Cc:i ()(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Updated 02/03/2017 0130 Hrs Report

Thank you — will you please send me a copy of the ()z)E)brint outs.

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Supervisory Program Manager
Border Security and Facilitation
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __:
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 2:15 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Updated 02/03/2017 0130 Hrs Report

Attached are the updated EO reports to include 2 Iranian flagpoles encountered at Port of Piegan, MT.

(b)), (B)T)(C)

Assistant Area Port Director — Passenger Operations
US Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

Area Port of Great Falls

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(]
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i@ U.S. Customs and Border Protection
'M)“ U.S. Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

For Official Use Only / Law Enforcement Sensitive
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.(\ U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(Qﬁ_f): U.S. Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

For Official Use Only / Law Enforcement Sensitive

CBPBATES00002977



EOFOIA00048484-00002

"g} U.S. Customs and Border Protection
—(@5‘): U.S. Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

For Official Use Only / Law Enforcement Sensitive
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From: | _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday February 01 2017 4:37 PM

To: (ADRBEABRINGY T . .. T s
Subject: FW Exemption to Executive Qrder Request - (b)(s) (b)(f)(c)
Attachments: Exemptlon to Executive Order Request 51 (b)(e)’ (b)(7)(C) !
 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory Program Manager
Border Security and Facilitation
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:31 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ,
Subject: FW: Exemption to Executive Order Request - (h)(g), (b)(7)(C)

Just keeping you in the loop, this is how a waiver request is done

L_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:27 AM
To: JAMES, MICHELE < (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) H

Ceil GO Gl ——

Z (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Exemption to Executive Order Request - | (,)6), (0)(7)(C)

Exemption to Executive Order Request

January 29, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request
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Summary: CBP, OFO, Seattle Field Office recommends that youi  (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

| (b)(6), (B)(T)(C) !

Chief Customs and Border Protection Officer
Seattle Tacoma International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[}
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Exemption to Executive Order Request

January 29, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into
the United States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Seattle Field Office recommends that youi (v)(5), (b)), (b)(7)(C), (b)7)(E) !

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Nednesdav. Febriiane (012017 4:37 PM

To: e ey 0 o
Subject: FW: Exemption to Executive Qrder Request - (b)(S)(b)(7)(C)
| (b)(6), (bB)(7)(C) ;

‘Supervisory Program Manager
Border Security and Facilitation
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:27 PM

To:} (b)(6), (bX7)(C) |
Sublect FW: Exemption to Executive Order Request + { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C] :

Here is the whole cycle in getting it approved

!
L

.....

Seattle Field Offlce
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:26 PM

r

Exception approved

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :; JAMES, MICHELE
< (B)16), BJ(7)(C) i
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iOwen, Todd C (AC OFQ) (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HOFFMAN, TODD A+ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :WAGNER, JOHN P
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iMURDOCK, JUDSON W <i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i; CAMPBELL, CARLS
‘ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) »; OFO-FIELD LIAISON i (b)(7)(E) : ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS
DIVISION (b)(7)(E)
cCg TB)6); BY(IE)
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ,
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:11:34 PM
To: JAMES, MICHELE; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) » Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ); HUTTON,

JAMES R; HOFFMAN, TODD A; WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; CAMPBELL, CARL S; OFO-FIELD LIAISON;
ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

el blGBRCG). 4 TS

Subject: RE: Exemption to Executive Order Request - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

OCC ¢ (b)(5) (e e

i (b)), (b)(7)C)
Deputy Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED/ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT

This communication might contain communications between attorney and client, communications that are part of the agency deliberative process, or
attorney work product, all of which are privileged and not subject to disclosure outside the agency or to the public. Please consult with the Office of
Chief Counsel, U.5. Customs and Border Protection before disclosing any information contained in this email.

From: JAMES, MICHELE
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:07 PM

Tos (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) )
Owen, Todd C (AC OF0O) < (b)(6), (b)7)(C) >; HUTTON, JAMES R < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
HOFFMAN, TODD A < {b)(8), (b)(7)(C) >: WAGNER, JOHN P < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .
MURDOCK, JUDSON W < (D)), (bIT)(C) »; CAMPBELL, CARLS (b)(8), (B)(7)(C) b
OFO-FIELD LIAISON < (b)(7)(E) >: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

< (b)(T)(E) 4

Cc: FREEMAN, MICHAEL {b)(E), (b)(T)C) i

Subject: RE: Exemption to Executive Order Request - 6 (b)7)(c)

Modified Exemption Request Below:

Exemption to Executive Order Request
January 29, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States™ Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Seattle Field Office recommends that you: (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Michele M. James
Director, Field Operations
Seattle, WA

| _(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)__:
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